
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL 

Date: 
 

TUESDAY, 25 JULY 2006 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 4.30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for absence.  
 
2. Declaration of interests.  
 
3. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of the meeting held on 13th June, 2006 (previously circulated).   
  
4. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman.  
 
5. Risk Management Strategy - Report of the Head of Financial Services (Pages 3 - 16) 
 
6. Decriminalised Parking Enforcement - Report of the Head of Property Services 

(Pages 19 - 24) 
 
7. Corporate Property and Energy Strategy Review - Report of the Head of Property 

Services (Pages 27 - 72) 
 
8. Backward Annual Efficiency Statement - Gershon Targets - Report of the 

Accountancy Services Manager (Pages 75 - 84) 
 
9. New Performance  Management Framework - A presentation by the Head of 

Corporate Strategy. (Pages 87 - 98) 
 
10. Performance Variance Report - Corporate Performance Plan (BVPP) - Report of the 

Best Value Officer (Pages 101 - 106) 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Keith Budden (Chairman), Jim Blakely, Tina Clifford, John Day, Mike Greenall, 

Tony Johnson, Stuart Langhorn, Roger Sherlock and John Whitelegg 

Councillors are reminded that as Members of overview and scrutiny they 
may not be subjected to the Party Whip, which is prohibited under the 

Local Government Act 2000.

Public Document Pack



 

 
 
(ii) Substitute Membership 

 
 Councillors Evelyn Ashworth, Susan Bray, Ian Clift, Chris Coates, Jean Dent, 

Paul Gardner, Rebekah Gerrard and Sylvia Rogerson 
 

 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Liz Bateson, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582047 or email 

ebateson@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
TOWN HALL, 
LANCASTER LA1 1 PJ 
 
Published on 14TH July, 2006 

 



 

 

    
 
    
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
 
  
 

Risk Management Strategy Review 
 

25th July 2006 
 
 

The Risk and Insurance Manager will introduce a report in 
relation to Risk Management Strategy Review.  

 
 
 
 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

    
 
    
 

BUDGET & PERFORMANCE PANEL  
 
  
 

Risk Management Strategy Update 
 

25 July 2006 
 

Report of Head of Financial Services 
  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To inform members of the Panel of progress and developments with the Council’s Risk 
Management Strategy with particular regard to its relationship with the VFM and Efficiency 
Strategy. 
 
This report is public 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That the report is noted 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 The Council’s Risk Management Strategy was introduced in December 2003 and last 

updated on 27 July 2005 (a copy of the strategy approved by the Audit Committee is 
attached as Appendix A).  The Audit Committee, under a responsibility to monitor the 
effectiveness of the Council’s Corporate Governance arrangements, receives reports 
on the effectiveness of risk management from both external and internal audit and on 
progress with the implementation of the strategy from the Head of Financial Services. 

1.2 The Value For Money (Efficiency) Strategy describes the Risk Management 
Strategy’s contribution in the following terms:  “The Council’s Risk Management 
Strategy and Policy Statement effectively sets out how the Council has embedded risk 
assessment into its strategic and operational decision making. It seeks to ensure that the 
Council is always informed what are the risks in any course of action it is considering.  
The introduction of a computerised risk management system and the development of 
service risk registers have brought about major improvements in the identification of 
potential risks and how they can be mitigated, thus ensuring VfM in the delivery of service 
objectives. The strategy is monitored by the officer Risk Management Group and 
progress on implementing the Risk Management Action Plan is reported to the Audit 
Committee on a quarterly basis.” 

Agenda Item 5Page 3



1.3 Whilst risk management considerations may play a part in the implementation of any 
of the other strategies identified as contributing to the VFM Strategy, there is a 
particularly strong relationship between risk management and the performance 
management framework, the identification and management of new risks and 
opportunities being an important element in raising and sustaining standards of 
performance.  Recognising this, work programmes to implement the risk 
management strategy are developed so as to complement those relating to 
performance management and particularly the introduction of the Escendency 
performance management system. 

1.4 This reports sets out the progress made in implementing the strategy and details a 
number of areas in which risk management activities have contributed to efficiency 
within the Council. 

 
2.0 Details 
 
 Implementation of the Risk Management Strategy 
 
2.1 As alluded to in the extract from the VFM Strategy (§1.2 above), a significant element 

in implementing the strategy is concerned with establishing and maintaining a 
computerised risk register which facilitates the management of the Council’s 
significant strategic and operational risks.  Corporate strategic risks have now been 
maintained and updated on this system for two years, drawing on objectives and 
targets set out in the Council’s Corporate Plans.  Over the past twelve months, the 
system has been extended to include strategic risks identified within individual 
Service’s business plans and operational (day-to-day) risks that may not otherwise 
be identified. 

2.2 The process of building up and “rolling-out” the use of this system is ongoing, with a 
target date for completion of 31 December 2006.  Where possible, the opportunity is 
being taken to combine the approach with workshops being held to introduce the 
Escendency system.  The following work programme was approved by Audit 
Committee at its last meeting on 28 June 2006. 

Task PROVISIONAL 
Target Date 

Develop robust risk management procedures for 
partnership working.  

1 August 06 

Complete operational risk registers for each service. 31 December 06 

Reassess the risks associated with 2006/07 Corporate 
Plan. 

30 June 06 
 

Ensure that project initiation documents include an 
adequate risk assessment.         

TBC 
 

Develop and deliver further appropriate training. 31 March 07 
 

 

2.3 In terms of a contribution to effective decision making, corporate report writing 
guidance has been updated to ensure that risk and opportunity are properly identified 
and considered in Committee reports.  The formal identification and evaluation of 
potential risks and opportunities are key elements in enabling and supporting well 
informed decision making.  This reviewed guidance on risk is being included in 
training being delivered this year to relevant officers by Democratic Services. 

Page 4



2.4 Risk Management considerations will be evident in quarterly reports produced under 
the new performance management framework.  Emerging risks and opportunities, 
their potential implications for existing work programmes and performance targets, 
and proposals on how to address them are elements to be included in the quarterly 
managers’ reports to Performance Review Teams and the Budget & Performance 
Panel.  As with other elements of these reports, it is envisaged that the nature and 
quality of the information will evolve and improve as the risk management and 
performance management systems are implemented. 

 Contribution to VFM and Efficiency 
2.5 Whilst the risk management strategy’s primary objective may not specifically be to 

deliver efficiencies, the implementation of sound and comprehensive risk 
management processes and techniques will help achieve this objective in a number 
of ways, for example by: 

• identifying and avoiding/managing potentially hazardous activities and costly 
courses of action; 

• identifying and taking advantage of opportunities; 

• focussing on priorities, key objectives and risks, thereby identifying the potential 
to divert resources from less significant activities;  

• where insurable risks are involved, identifying the potential for savings in terms 
of insurance premiums and/or payouts.  

2.6 In this latter area, the Risk & Insurance Manager seeks to identify, using the results 
of risk analysis and claims history information, to identify possible efficiencies and 
savings.  Recent outcomes have included the following: 

2.7 Trips and slips 
2.7.1 The Council’s Public Liability insurance policy has a £10,000 excess for each and 

every claim.  That means, for every successful liability claim made, the Council has to 
pay the first £10,000 of the compensation payment that is made.  It therefore makes 
sense both financially and in reputation/community terms, to reduce the incidence of 
these claims wherever possible. 

2.7.2  It was identified two years ago that a major financial burden to the authority was in 
the payment of slips/trips claims, where the accident occurred on Council owned land 
(as opposed to on the highway, which is County Council responsibility).  The cost of 
these claims, at the time, was regularly averaging £190,000 per year. 

2.7.3 A thorough risk assessment was carried out and it became apparent that, whilst it 
was not easy to prevent the slipping/tripping accident occurring, many claims were 
succeeding purely due to the fact that the Council had insufficient documentation to 
defend itself.  A valid defence in these types of liability claims is that the area in 
question is regularly inspected and that documentary evidence is available to support 
this.  

2.7.4 A working group identified the areas of land in Council ownership, ascertained which 
services had responsibility for them, and determined how often they should be 
inspected and how the inspections should be recorded.  Most services have now 
adopted regular systems of inspection and produce suitable records.  As a result, 
claims are now regularly defended successfully and this has resulted in substantially 
reduced claims costs.  This last financial year (2005/06) has seen a 30% reduction in 
claims payments compared to previous years.  Claims costs have been just 
£131,700, as opposed to the £190,000 average in previous years, as shown in the 
following graph.  This is one measurable example of the benefits of risk management 
that have been gained so far. 

Page 5



 

Slips/trips claims

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

Financial year

A
nn

ua
l c

os
t

Series1 191,367 174,279 195,078 190,400 195,782 131,700

00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04 04/05 05/06

 
 
2.8 Assessing the viability of a self funding option 
2.8.1 The Council has always purchased traditional insurance cover as a way of 

transferring its insurable risks.  There is, however, another method of financing these 
risks, namely a total self funding option. At present, the Council has a £10,000 
excess on liability claims, a £2,500 excess on material damage claims and a £500 
excess on motor claims. As such, the Excess Provision Fund was created 14 years 
ago to finance the cost of the claims within these excess levels. 

2.8.2 In order to consider the viability of a total self funding option, it is necessary to 
consider the cost/benefit of total self funding against the cost/benefit of the current 
insurance arrangements.  Options were considered by Finance Star Chamber on 3 
May 2006.  Whilst at this time it seems likely that maintaining the existing insurance 
arrangements is probably the most cost effective option, a major factor that needs to 
be taken into account is the cost of reinsurance. The Council’s brokers have been 
asked to undertake a full broking exercise to provide a more accurate quotation for 
the Aggregate Stop Loss and Excess of Loss policies. Only once these figures are 
known more accurately can a well informed decision be made.  Also, the uncertainty 
posed by the employment of external claims handlers must be taken into account 
when deciding which option provides best value. The vested interest that the 
insurers’ claims handlers have, adds weight to the option of maintaining existing 
arrangements. 

2.8.3 In addition to considering the viability of the total self funding option, the Risk and 
Insurance Manager regularly considers other “alternative risk transfer” options.  For 
instance, at renewal, quotations are regularly sought for increasing the levels of 
excesses on each policy.  The resulting possible premium saving is then compared to 
the claims history and the expected average cost of claims. To date, none of the 
options offered have been economically viable, but this exercise will continue to be 
taken as part of each renewal exercise. 

Page 6



2.8.4 Also, over the past two years, several large Public Sector organisations in the South 
of England have “pooled” their insurable risks and created a mutual insurance 
company.  Whilst this is not currently considered to be a viable option for an authority 
the size of Lancaster, the Risk and Insurance Manager will continue to monitor the 
progress of this developing area of the insurance market. 

2.9 Outcome of recent renewal process 
Policy alterations/ premium savings 

2.9.1 There were several options available to the Council this year that would produce 
savings and deliver best value. 

2.9.2 Professional negligence “run off” cover has been in place for Building Design for 
seven years now, since Building Design transferred to Cumbria County Council and 
then to Capita.  The cover was taken out because professional negligence policies 
are written on a “claims made” basis as opposed to the usual “claims occurring 
basis”. This meant that a policy needed to be in place should a claim be made 
relating to an incident that occurred whilst Building Design Services were part of 
Lancaster City Council.  As time has passed, it has become apparent that there is 
very little likelihood that a claim will now be received and the remaining risk is 
considered to be minimal.  As such, a decision was made not to renew this policy, 
which has resulted in an annual saving of £7,560. 

2.9.3 The Personal Accident policy has only had two claims made on it in over 15 years. 
The policy covers injury to staff in cases where the Council has not necessarily acted 
negligently.  However, when staff are injured through no fault of the Council, they still 
receive sick pay and so suffer no financial loss.  Theoretically, the Council could seek 
reimbursement of the sick pay outlay, but, in practise, this is not beneficial as there is 
a £2,500 excess on the policy.  As such, it was considered that the policy in its 
current format was not required.  A quotation was received to reduce the cover to just 
“assault only” i.e. compensation for injury as a result of an assault during Council 
business.  Two options were available, either including or excluding weekly benefits.  
As the first option was just £86 more expensive, at £1,199, a decision was made to 
accept this cover.  This renegotiation of the policy has resulted in an annual saving of 
£9,972. 

2.9.4 As the sum insured for Civic Regalia on the All Risks policy is £358,710 and yet very 
few items are ever taken out of the Banqueting Suite, consideration was given to the 
necessity of having the items insured on an “All Risks” basis rather than just basic 
Fire and Special Perils cover.  A quotation was received for this reduction in cover 
but the resulting saving would have been just £724 per annum.  As such, the existing 
cover represents excellent value for money and the saving opportunity did not justify 
the substantial reduction in policy cover. A decision was made, therefore, to maintain 
the Civic Regalia insurance on an All Risks basis. 

2.9.5  A review of Council Housing sums insured was undertaken prior to renewal terms 
being offered.  There was an overall reduction in the sum insured of £36,149,441. 
This meant that, whilst the property rate had been increased due to poor claims 
experience, the actual premium still reduced by £14,693. 

2.10 Future considerations 
2.10.1 The sums insured on the buildings schedule have not been reviewed for a long time. 

It is essential that property values are as accurate as possible because under-
insuring can lead to an application of the “average” doctrine i.e. in the event of a 
major loss, the Insurers may determine that a property is under-insured and could 
reduce payment pro-rata to the level of under-insurance. 

 

Page 7



3.0 Conclusion 
 

3.1 Work on implementing the Risk Management Strategy has already raised the profile 
and contribution of risk management processes and techniques within the Council, 
and this is reflected in assessments provided by the Audit Commission.  There is, 
however, still some way to go and full implementation of the Risk Management 
Strategy is being actively pursued, with challenging targets being set in the current 
work programme to have complete risk registers in place by the end of 2006. 

3.2 In relation to VFM and efficiency, embedding risk management will help provide 
greater confidence in decision making; contribute to innovation in identifying new 
opportunities; and help highlight how and where resources can be used more 
efficiently and effectively by being diverted to higher priority activities. 

 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
None identified arising from this report 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None arising directly from this report 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Deputy s151 Officer’s comments are incorporated within the report 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
Legal Services have been consulted and have no further comments to add. 
 
 
 
MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Risk Management Strategy July 2005 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone: 01524 582045 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/com/b&pp/250706 

 

Page 8



APPENDIX A  27 July 2005 

 

   RISK MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 
 
 

 
Introduction 
 
Risk management is a key task for managers in every organisation.  Identifying and evaluating 
the consequences of policies or actions is not always referred to as risk management.  
However, failure to pay proper attention to the likelihood and consequences of risks can cause 
serious problems.  Financial cost, service disruption, bad publicity, threats to public health or 
claims for compensation are among the most obvious.  The effective management of risk is 
therefore a critical part of the Council’s approach to delivering Best Value and maintaining high 
standards of governance. 
 
A systematic assessment of risk needs to be undertaken as part of the Council’s strategic, 
business and financial planning, its performance management, and during policy making/ 
review.  
 
This strategy is drawn up in order to ensure that areas of high risk are identified, appropriate 
remedial action is considered and where appropriate, financial provision is made to implement 
risk reduction measures.  The Risk Management Steering Group will play a crucial role in 
achieving this, by consulting, liaising with, and guiding service managers in their risk 
management duties. 
 
 
Definition 
 
Risk management is the process of identifying, evaluating and taking appropriate actions to 
minimise the hazards, reduce the risks, and maximise the opportunities presented by the 
Council's activities in providing Community Leadership and public services.   
 
It is not an end in itself.  Rather, risk management is a key everyday management task aimed 
at minimising the costs and disruption caused by undesirable events and maximising the 
benefit from opportunities.  The objective is to reduce the frequency of risk events occurring 
(wherever this is possible) and minimise the severity of their consequences if they do occur.  
Even when the likelihood of an event occurring (such as a severe storm) cannot be controlled, 
steps can be taken to minimise the consequences (for example, by having an effective and 
robust Emergency Plan and Business Continuity Plan in place). 
 

Page 9



APPENDIX A  27 July 2005 

 

Objectives 
 
The key objectives of the risk management strategy, in relation to the Council's aims and 
objectives, are: 
 
a) To minimise the costs, disruption to services and harm to the reputation of the Council; 

b) To embed risk management into the culture and operations of the Council; 

c) To support sustainable improvements in service and the achievement of Best Value; 

d) To encourage innovation and improvement through decision-making that is based on a 
sound awareness of business and other risks; 

e) To anticipate and respond to changing social, environmental and legislative requirements. 

These objectives will be achieved by: 
 
a) Establishing a corporate approach to proactive risk management in accordance with 

shared best practice; 

b) Ensuring that officers and elected Members have clear accountability for the ownership, 
control and cost of risk and the tools to manage them effectively. 

c) Adopting a systematic approach to risk management as an integral element of business 
planning and performance management. 

d) Adopting a systematic approach to the identification and management of operational risks; 

e) Applying risk management techniques in the conduct of Best Value reviews and in project 
management generally; 

f) Developing programmes that provide effective training and guidance in risk management 
practices to enable staff to take responsibility for risk within their own working environment. 

g) Adopting a systematic approach to risk management as an integral element of financial 
planning. 

h) Adopting a systematic approach to risk management as an integral element of the 
corporate planning process i.e. by identifying corporate business risks, linking them with 
strategic objectives, and assigning ownership for each risk. 

i) Ensuring that reports to support strategic policy decisions and project initiation documents 
include a risk assessment that evaluates both threats and opportunities. 

j) Ensuring that the risk management process specifically identifies risks in relation to 
partnerships and provides for assurances to be obtained about the management of those 
risks. 

 

Page 10



APPENDIX A  27 July 2005 

 

Risk Management Processes 
 
The Council’s Risk Management approach will involve the following 4 processes: 
 
1. Identification of risk 
 
A systematic approach needs to be applied if all strategic and operational risks are to be 
identified and managed.  By identifying areas of risk before an event or loss occurs, steps can 
be taken to prevent the event occurring and/or minimising the cost to the authority.  Reacting to 
events only after they have occurred can be a costly method of risk identification. Identified 
risks and their assigned owners must be recorded on a risk register. 
 
2. Analysis of risk 
 
Having identified areas of potential risk, they need to be systematically and accurately 
assessed.  The process requires managers to make: 

• An assessment of the probability of a risk event occurring 

• An assessment of the potential severity of the consequences should such an event occur 

• An estimate of the likely impact of incidents occurring. 

3. Treatment of risk 
 
It is acknowledged that risk cannot be eliminated completely.  Risk treatment is the process of 
taking economic action to minimise the likelihood of the risk event occurring and/or reduce the 
severity of the consequences should it occur.  The agreed controls designed to mitigate the 
identified risk will be recorded in the risk register, together with the name of the officer 
responsible for implementing each control and the deadline date for completion.  

There are four options for treating risk: 

a) Retain (or Tolerate) 

There comes a point in the treatment of most risks when further risk reduction or risk 
transfer measures are no longer economically justifiable.  In these circumstances, a 
reasoned decision may be taken to accept (i.e. retain or tolerate) a certain level of risk.  

b) Avoidance (or Termination) 

Risk avoidance involves the authority opting to terminate a current or proposed activity 
because it believes it is too risky. 

c) Reduction 

Risk reduction is dependent on implementing economically justifiable projects or 
procedures that will minimise the likelihood of an event occurring or limit the severity of the 
consequences should it occur. 

d) Transfer 

Risk transfer involves transferring liability for the consequences of an event to another 
body.  This can occur in two forms.  Firstly, legal liability may be transferred to an 
alternative provider under contractual arrangements for service delivery.  Secondly, 
transferring some or all of the financial risk to external insurance companies may reduce 
the costs associated with a damaging event. 

Page 11



APPENDIX A  27 July 2005 

 

4. Monitoring and review of risk  
 
The risk management process does not finish when the risk control actions have been 
identified.  There must be monitoring and review of: 
 
• The implementation of the agreed treatment actions 
 
• The effectiveness of the actions in controlling risks 
 
• How risks have changed over time 
 
Funding 
 
The risk management reserve provides service managers with the encouragement to raise the 
level of risk awareness within their areas of responsibility by formally identifying risks and 
proposals for action.  The reserve provides the opportunity to apply for financial support and 
creates an incentive for loss control, without adversely affecting service area budgets. 
 
The embedding of risk management in the corporate planning and budgeting process will help 
ensure that scarce resources are directed to areas of highest priority in a systematic and 
transparent manner. 
 
This investment in risk management measures should lead to a reduction in insured and 
uninsured losses and eventually to lower costs, including premiums, giving service managers a 
vested interest. 
 
Corporate Risk Management Steering Group 
 
The establishment of an effective corporate risk management steering group is seen as 
essential to the effectiveness of the risk management process. 
 
Membership of the group is sufficiently senior within the organisation to ensure that risk 
management receives appropriate attention and that group members have influence and 
authority with service areas.  To give authority to the group and facilitate real and effective 
work, the group is chaired by the Head of Financial Services and will report to Management 
Team as appropriate. 
 

Page 12



APPENDIX A  27 July 2005 

 

Responsibilities 
 
The following have responsibilities for risk management: 
 
Elected Members: 
 
Cabinet 
 
• To identify, analyse and profile high level strategic risks relating to their individual areas of 

responsibility 

• To promote a risk management culture through Cabinet's activities and decision making. 

• To develop / propose priorities based on robust risk analysis in accordance with the Budget 
and Policy Framework 

 
Audit Committee (As Member committee for risk management, by delegation from Council) 
 
• To agree the strategy, policy and processes for risk management and to review their 

effectiveness as a contribution towards providing assurance on the Council’s standards of 
Corporate Governance. 

• To monitor and review the effective management of risk by officers. 

• To receive reports on the implementation of the strategy at least quarterly and to take 
appropriate action to ensure that corporate business risks are being actively managed. 

 
• To report to full Council annually. 
 
• To appoint the Chairman of the Audit Committee as the Council’s Member Champion for 

Risk Management 
 
Overview and Scrutiny and other Review Boards 
 
• To consider risk management issues in the development of policy and analysis of possible 

options 

• To consider risk management issues in reviewing and scrutinising decisions and 
performance 

 
Officers: 
 
The Chief Executive: 
 
• To ensure that risk is managed effectively through the development and implementation of 

an all encompassing corporate strategy. 

• To ensure that elected Members are appropriately advised on risk management matters. 

 

Page 13



APPENDIX A  27 July 2005 

 

The Monitoring Officer:  

• To act as the Council’s Officer Risk Management Champion with responsibility for liaising 
between the Corporate Management Team and the Risk Management Steering Group. 

• To ensure the Risk Management Policy and Strategy are effective in supporting high 
standards of corporate governance. 

Corporate Management Team 

• To ensure that managers implement and have regard to the Risk Management policy and 
strategy. 

• To promote and co-ordinate risk management activity within their Service areas. 

• To receive reports from the Risk Management Steering Group. 

The Head of Financial Services: 

• To Chair the Risk Management Steering Group. 

• To advise on the development and implementation of the risk management strategy, both 
through the Risk Management Steering Group and in the wider corporate context. 

• To ensure that an effective system of internal audit is carried out for the authority. 

• To oversee the monitoring and control of the risk management reserve. 

• To report on the implementation of the risk management, at least quarterly, to Audit 
Committee.  

Risk Management Steering Group 

• To effectively develop, implement and review the risk management strategy on a corporate 
basis. 

• To co-ordinate loss control activities and in the process identify trends and priorities. 

• To advise on the use of the risk management reserve to support funding necessary for 
projects, activities and initiatives that will reduce vandalism, arson, theft, damage to council 
property and personal injury to employees, visitors and persons under the care of the 
authority. 

• To evaluate new approaches on risk management and the extent to which they would be 
helpful to the authority and its services. 

• To advise on the development of loss prevention practices as a normal part of 
management. 

• To support the provision of staff training in, and raise the level of, risk management  

• To provide for information sharing and mutual support links with other groups at regional 
and national level. 

• To promote good risk management practice throughout the authority by co-operation and 
liaison with managers and employees and relevant external agencies. 

• To report to the Corporate Management Team as appropriate. 

 

Page 14



APPENDIX A  27 July 2005 

 

Risk and Insurance Manager 

• To consult regularly with service managers concerning risk issues, providing advice as 
appropriate. 

• To assist in the promotion of good risk management practice throughout the authority 
through co-operation and liaison with managers, other employees and relevant external 
agencies. 

• To undertake, where necessary, post-accident investigations. 

• To support the provision of staff training in, and raise the level of, risk management 
throughout the authority. 

• To act as lead support officer for the corporate risk management group. 

• To ensure that appropriate insurance cover is in place and that a register of claims is 
maintained. 

• To present insurance claims summary reports to service managers and to the corporate 
risk management group. 

• To prepare reports to the Corporate Management Team and the Audit Committee on behalf 
of the Risk Management Steering Group / Head of Financial Services. 

Heads of Service 

• To identify risks of loss, damage or injury facing their service areas and minimise them 
through positive risk management action. 

• To ensure that risk management issues are appropriately considered and recorded when 
developing Service Business Plans and to ensure that risk registers are kept up-to-date. 

• To ensure that risk is managed effectively in each service area within the agreed corporate 
strategy. 

• To ensure that the control environment relating to systems operated within service areas 
are secure and that the agreed recommendations of Internal Audit are implemented. 

• To invest in risk management measures to reduce damage or loss to Council assets, or 
personal injury to employees, visitors and persons under the care of the authority. 

• To carry out risk management surveys and recommend risk management measures to 
eliminate, transfer or reduce the impact of risk, and to seek funding for these measures. 

• To ensure effective communication within their service area of the risk management 
strategy. 

Employees 

• To manage risk effectively in their job and report opportunities / risks to their service 
managers. 

• To undertake their job within risk management guidelines. 

Internal Audit 

• To review the Council’s risk management processes and provide an annual opinion as to 
the effectiveness of the Council’s internal control system and corporate governance 
arrangements. 

• To promote and support the development of the Council’s risk management processes. 

This Strategy is to be approved by the Audit Committee on 27 July 2005 

Page 15



APPENDIX A  27 July 2005 

 

 RISK MANAGEMENT STEERING GROUP 
 

TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
The terms of reference of the group are as follows: 
 
• To identify those areas of strategic and operational practices that present the greatest risk 

to the authority and to make proposals for reducing the potential probability or scale of such 
loss. 

• Carry out risk management surveys, co-ordinate data, analyse trends and recommend risk 
management measures to eliminate, transfer or reduce the impact of risk. 

• Improve co-ordination of risk management activity throughout the authority 

• To review both the Emergency Plan and the Business Continuity Plan on a regular basis to 
ensure its accuracy and overall effectiveness 

• To advise on the use of the risk management reserve to support funding necessary for 
projects, activities and initiatives that will reduce vandalism, arson, theft, damage to council 
property and personal injury to employees, visitors and persons under the care of the 
authority. 

• To report to the Corporate Management Team as appropriate. 

• To evaluate new approaches on risk management and the extent to which they would be 
helpful to the Council and its services. 

• To advise on the development of loss prevention practices as a normal part of 
management. 

• Promote good risk management practice throughout the authority by co-operation and 
liaison with managers and employees, partnerships and external agencies. 

• To support the provision of staff training in, and raise the level of, risk awareness. 

• To provide for information sharing and mutual support links with other groups at regional 
and national level. 

Page 16



 

 

    
 
    
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
 
  
 

Decriminalised Parking Enforcement 
 

25th July 2006 
 
 

The Parking and Administration Officer will present a report to 
Members in relation to Decriminalised Parking Enforcement. 

 
 

 
 
 

Agenda AnnexPage 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

    
 
    
 

Budget and Performance Panel  
 
  
 

Decriminalised Parking Enforcement 
25th July 2006 

 
Report of Head of Property Services 

  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
The purpose of the report is to provide the Panel with an update on Decriminalised 
Parking Enforcement and related financial issues. 
 
 
 
This report is public  

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That the report be noted 
 
(2) That further reports be presented to Cabinet, Overview and Scrutiny and 

Budget and Performance Panel as required. 
 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 Decriminalised Parking Enforcement (DPE) was introduced in the Lancaster district 

in September 2004. In approving the introduction of DPE Cabinet also confirmed the 
use of NCP Parking Attendants to deliver on-street and off-street parking 
enforcement services, subject to a formal review after 2 years. This review will take 
place later in the year and will be reported to Cabinet.  

 
1.2 Cabinet also resolved that, as part of the approval of the detailed DPE agency 

agreement with the County Council, the Head of Engineering Services, in 
consultation with the Cabinet Member with responsibility for Transport, would request 
that all surplus income from the on-street enforcement account, including that 
intended to the Area Member Board, shall be returned to Lancaster directly. An 
update on this request is included in this report. 

   

Agenda Item 6Page 19



1.3 Members of the Panel were informed at the April meeting that Members of Overview 
and Scrutiny had recommended that the Panel consider incorporating DPE into their 
work programme. This emanated from concerns over the deficit on the on-street and 
off-street parking enforcement accounts and the number of unpaid parking tickets 
that had not been collected by Parkwise.     

 
1.4 The purpose of this report is to provide the Panel with an update on the DPE agency 

agreement, the financial position with the on-street and off-street parking 
enforcement accounts and the current position regarding the collection of unpaid 
Penalty Charge Notices (PCNs).  

  
 
2.0 DPE Agency Agreement 
 
2.1 The proposed Agency Agreement with the County Council is a standard agreement   
 for the 12 district councils operating DPE across Lancashire. Lancaster’s agreement 

has been substantially agreed but it has not been signed due to the outstanding 
issue on the allocation of the on-street parking enforcement surpluses. To date the 
agency agreements have not been signed by any of the other districts.   

 
2.2 Full details of the Agency Agreement were included in the May 2004 Cabinet report.   
  A summary of the proposed Agency Agreement which is in two parts is as follows: 
  
 Part 1: On Street Parking Agency Agreement 
 
 This part establishes levels of service for administration and financial management  
 across a range of on-street parking functions to be carried out by the City Council as   
 Agents to the County Council. 
 
 Part 2: Off Street Parking Inter Authority Agreement 
 
 This part establishes working relationships and financial arrangements in respect of  
 the off-street parking enforcement function of the City Council 
 
2.3 The standard Agency Agreement outlines the following allocation of surpluses when 

the on-street parking enforcement account operates in a cumulative surplus position:  
 
 50% shall be retained by the County Council for strategic transport related initiatives   
 across the County Council administrative area 
 
 50% shall be passed to the Area Member Board of which Lancaster is a member. 
 

A formal request has been submitted to the County Council in accordance with 
Cabinet’s decision to see all surplus monies generated in Lancaster, including the 
50% intended for strategic issues, be reinvested directly in the Lancaster district. This 
request has been refused on the basis that the standard agreement should apply and 
that reference to Area Member Boards would be substituted by Lancashire Local – 
Lancaster. This issue is being taken up through Lancashire Locals and the matter will 
be reported back to Cabinet if required before the Agency Agreement is signed. 

 
 
3.0 Financial Position – Background Information 
 
3.1 As part of the preparatory work undertaken the County Council engaged RTA 

Associates to produce financial models of the likely impact of introducing DPE on 

Page 20



district councils. Cabinet considered an initial report in February 2002 and indicated 
their support, in principle, for entering into DPE at that time. Subsequently the 
approved budget projections were included in the relevant years budgets.    

 
3.2 DPE has now operated since September 2004 and it is now possible to compare the 

financial outturn positions for 2004/05 and 2005/06 with the financial model and to 
look ahead to future years’ financial implications.  

  
Consequently in March this year officers met with RTA Associates to analyse 
Lancaster’s financial position compared with the original model and to discuss the 
experience gained in the Lancaster district since DPE was introduced under the 
County wide Parkwise arrangements. This highlighted a number of areas where 
inaccurate assumptions were made in the model and where necessary operational 
arrangements for Lancaster were having a negative impact on the model.  These can 
be summarised as follows: 

 
h The model assumed a Penalty Charge Notice (PCN) issue rate of 1.125 PCN per 
operational hour for on-street based on the length and type of parking restrictions in 
the Lancaster area and did not allow for many streets being self enforcing. The actual 
issue rate is 0.84 per hour and this is considered to be a more realistic figure. 

 
h The model assumed that PCNs would be issued at a rate of 80% on-street and 
20% off-street, compared with experience of 55% on-street and 45% off-street. 

 
h The model assumed a Supervisor to Parking Attendant ratio of 1:8 compared with 
the required ratio of 1:4.5 due to Lancaster’s actual operational requirements that 
cover 7 days per week and evenings.  

 
 h The model assumed that Supervisors would be carrying out enforcement duties at 

all times and made no allowance for an administrative base with radio control 
facilities being established, which was again required due to the scope of Lancaster’s 

 operation. 
 
 h Although the model had allowed for off-street cash collection arrangements there   

was no provision made for when cash collection staff were unavailable due to 
holidays and sickness absence etc. 

 
h The Parkwise Central Notice Processing Centre at Preston is providing effective 
administrative arrangements on behalf of all the districts. However, there has been a 
negative effect that cannot be quantified due to the delays in establishing electronic 
and web based payments (6 months late) and general enforcement recovery 
procedures including issuing warrants to bailiffs (12 months late). 

 
h The increased off-street pay and display income as a result of additional on-street 
enforcement did not materialise as envisaged in the model. 

 
 
 
4.0 Current Financial Position 
  
4.1 When Cabinet approved the introduction of DPE in May 2004 using NCP to deliver 

on-street and off-street parking enforcement, there was a detailed analysis of the 
financial implications. The model associated with this enforcement option was 
adopted and the combined financial impact on the on-street parking enforcement 

Page 21



account and the marginal impact on the off-street parking enforcement account was 
forecasted as follows:  

 

Year 
Estimated 

(Surplus) / Deficit 
£ 

Actual 
(Surplus) / Deficit 

£ 
2004/05 
(part) 88,000 201,062 

2005/06 (170,000) 30,803 

2006/07 (122,000) (estimate) 54,200 
 
 

As the above table outlines, the Council’s DPE account is currently running at a 
deficit.  Since its introduction in September 2004 the cumulative deficit for Lancaster 
(to 31st March 2006) is £231,865 which currently have been funded by the City 
Council.  The deficit is wholly attributable to the on-street account and as such, no 
marginal off-street surplus/deficit has been attained to offset this. 

 
However, this is a common problem across a number of the districts within 
Lancashire.  Parkwise are currently drafting information on the entire County 
operation which will shortly be available for the public domain.  Meanwhile, 
Lancashire Chief Finance Officers discussed DPE at their last meeting (7th July) and 
agreed that the best way forward was to formulate a small working group comprising 
of a number CFO’s to deal with the issues raised within the analysis.  For information 
the Head of Financial Services will be a member of this working group.  It is proposed 
that these findings will be incorporated into the report to Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee in due course. 

 
It should also be noted that this matter has been raised by Lancashire County 
Council’s Overview & Scrutiny Committee and it will be reported in Summer 2006.  
Again, these findings will be incorporated into the above mentioned report. 

 
 
5.0 Unpaid Penalty Charge Notices (PCNs) 
 
5.1 The pursual of unpaid PCNs is governed by the Road Traffic Act 1991 which grants 

powers to authorities that have introduced DPE to recover these as a civil debt 
through the County Court Traffic Enforcement Centre at Northampton. The recovery 
procedure is as follow: 
 
If PCNs remain unpaid after informal and formal representations have been made to 
Parkwise, and the driver or keeper does not lodge an appeal with the National 
Parking Adjudication Service (NPAS), a Charge Certificate is sent to the registered 
keeper of the vehicle within 28 days and the Penalty Charge increases from £60 to 
£90. If the PCN remains unpaid for a further 14 days the debt is registered with the 
Traffic Enforcement Centre (TEC) and the charge increases from £90 to £95.    

 
 When the debt has been registered the Council, through Parkwise, will then send an  
 Order of Recovery (PE2) and a Statutory Declaration (PE3) to the registered keeper. 
 The Order of Recovery advises the respondent to pay the PCN or submit a Statutory  

Declaration within 21 days. A Statutory Declaration is the respondent’s final 
opportunity to lodge an appeal with TEC and this can only be done in very restricted 

Page 22



circumstances, mainly associated with procedural issues required under the Road 
Traffic Act 1991. 
 
If the PCN still remains unpaid and the respondent has not filed a Statutory 
Declaration the Council, through Parkwise, will apply to TEC for permission to issue a 
warrant of execution to certificated bailiffs. 

 
5.2 The County Council on behalf of the Lancashire districts have appointed two bailiff
 companies to recover unpaid PCNs in accordance with the Road Traffic Act 1991. As  

previously mentioned this aspect of the recovery process started nearly 12 months 
behind schedule due to IT software and infrastructure problems and this has affected 
the bailiff companies’ ability to recover some of the older debts. However, since these 
recovery procedures commenced in January this year £55,000 has been recovered 
in respect of PCNs issued in the Lancaster district.   

 
Once a warrant of execution has been issued bailiffs are authorised to charge fees to 
the debtor (the keeper) in accordance with The Enforcement of Road Traffic Debts 
(Certificated Bailiffs) Regulations 1993. This allows the bailiff to charge for letters 
sent to the debtor, for attending and acting on a warrant, close possession (where 
the bailiff remains on the premises), walking possession, removal of goods and 
attending to remove and auctioneers charges.      

 
The bailiffs do not receive commission and receive payment through their authorised 
charges. The Council receives £95 for every debt paid in full. The recovery 
procedures are robust and comprehensive and are administered in accordance with 
the Road Traffic Act 1991 as previously mentioned.   

 
  
6.0 Conclusion 
 
6.1 DPE is a complex area from an operational and financial point of view. This report is 

intended to provide the Panel with an update on various issues following Overview 
and Scrutiny’s recommendation to include DPE in the Panel’s work programme.   

 
6.2 The House of Commons Transport Committee has recently published a report on 

parking policy and enforcement that has been critical of how some authorities are 
managing DPE. After a period of consultation, the Government’s proposals for a 
strengthened system of civil parking enforcement will come into effect through 
regulations made under the Traffic Management Act 2004. County’s Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee are looking at DPE this summer and the City Council has 
requested that the Transport Committee report is considered as part of this review. 
This review should also feed into the City Council’s 2-year review in the autumn. 
These reviews are particularly timely as the Traffic Management Act 2004 also gives 
powers to local authorities to produce regulations on the civil enforcement of traffic 
contraventions. These are effectively a potential extension of the current parking 
enforcement arrangements. 

 
6.3 The City Council’s 2-year review will also review the current operational 

arrangements and will examine the flexibility of these arrangements to ensure they 
are fit for purpose for the Council’s likely changing operational requirements in the 
future. 

 
6.4 When the Council approved DPE as part of the Budget and Policy Framework it was 

on the explicit basis that future year’s implications were indicative only for this 
particular initiative and not ‘fixed’ as might be the case for other activities. There is 

Page 23



still further work required on financial matters and the working group to be 
established by Lancashire Chief Financial Officers will address these issues and 
further reports will be produced as required.   

 
 
 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
The DPE operation has Community Safety impacts in terms of improving road safety, 
and vehicle and personal security. It has Sustainability impacts in terms of reducing 
traffic congestion, improving facilities and operating in financial balance. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
As included in the report 
 
 
 
 
SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has nothing further to add. 
 
 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no legal implications arising from this report. 
 
 
 
MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has nothing further to add. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Budget and Performance Panel:  
4th April 2006 
Cabinet: 25th  May 2004,  
9th September 2003, 3rd September 2002, 
5th February 2002  

Contact Officer:  
 
David Hopwood 
Telephone: 01524 582817 
E-mail: dhopwood@lancaster.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 24



 

 

    
 
    
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
 
  
 

Corporate Property and Energy Strategy Review 
 

25th July 2006 
 
 

 
The Head of Property Services will present a report on 
Corporate Property and Energy Strategy Review to 
Members. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda AnnexPage 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

    
 
    
 

Budget and Performance Panel  
 
  
 

Corporate Property Strategy 
25th July 2006 

 
Report of Head of Property Services 

  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To provide an update for the Panel on the Corporate Property Strategy.  
 
 
 
 
 
This report is public  
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That the report be noted. 
 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 At their meeting on 18th October 2005, Cabinet resolved: 
 

(1) That the Corporate Property Strategy be adopted to provide the framework for the 
management of the City Council’s assets. 
(2) That the Energy Strategy be approved as part of the Corporate Property Strategy 
to provide a framework for the Council’s use of energy within its buildings, subject 
to the amendment of the priority level from Medium to High for the following 
proposals: 

(a) investigate the introduction of solar panels/photovoltaic cells on the Salt 
Ayre swimming pool roof 
(b) investigate the potential to utilise wind turbines at White Lund Depot. 

  
 
2.0 Details 
 

2.1 To achieve a step change in the way that assets are managed, good practice 
has moved away from a prescriptive form of Asset Management Plan as 

Agenda Item 7Page 27



prepared by Government Office, and progressed to a format that reflects the 
circumstances as they affect the City Council. The Corporate Property 
Strategy now meets these circumstances and reflects the need to deal with all 
the property assets of the Council in a corporate manner. 

2.2 The content of the Strategy reflects the advice issued by the former ODPM 
and the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors. The separate sections cover 
the major areas of the Council’s property management and identify a number 
of key issues that are of concern. An Action Plan then sets out how these 
issues can be dealt with in due course. This informs all Services Business 
Plans in the coming years to ensure that the appropriate aspects are dealt 
with. 

2.3 Attached to this report is an updated version of the Action Plans that form part 
of the Strategy. The Plans have been adapted to provide information on each 
of the actions. 

2.4 In summary there has been a lot of progress made with much of the work. 
However there are areas where further works are required. 

2.5 The Council’s Asset Management processes have been the subject of an 
IDeA Peer Review. The review report has been received in draft and the final 
report is now awaited. In many areas the Council’s direction of travel is again 
good. There are however, areas where further work is required and in 
particular further support is required for the Head of Property Services as the 
Corporate Property Officer. This need has arisen as a result of the 
substantially increasing workload on major property schemes that has 
happened in the last 12 months. Discussions are being held as part of the 
Performance Review process to see how that support can be procured. 
Should this happen, then resource should be made available for the Action 
Plans to be progressed.      

 
 
3.0 Conclusion 
 

3.1 Much progress has been made with the Corporate Property strategy, but there 
is still a need for further resource to be made available to ensure that the 
action plans are kept up to date. 

 
 
 
 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
There are no implications arising out of this report. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Any additional resources needed to progress the action plans will need to be considered as 
part of the forthcoming 2007/08 Budget Process. 
 

Page 28



SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Deputy S151 Officer has been consulted and has not further comments to add. 
 
 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no legal implications arising out of the report. 
 
 
 
MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Cabinet reports and minutes October 2005. 

Contact Officer: Graham Cox 
Telephone: 01524 582504 
E-mail: gcox@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: N/A 

 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

D
AT

E
 

 
P

R
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, 
M

E
D

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 PR
O

PE
R

TY
 –

 T
H

E 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 

Th
at

 a
s 

a 
m

at
te

r o
f p

rin
ci

pa
l, 

al
l p

ro
pe

rty
 is

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 b

e 
a 

co
rp

or
at

e 
re

so
ur

ce
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 a

ll 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

 

 
  H
 

  
H

Pr
op

S
 

  
C

om
pl

et
e 

 

C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 th
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
os

e 
th

at
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
pr

op
er

ty
.  

 

 
31

/1
2/

05
 

 H
  

 
AM

W
G

 
O

ng
oi

ng
. T

hi
s 

ite
m

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
ss

et
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
ns

 

P
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
la

ns
. 

  
31

/3
/0

6 

  H
 

 
H

Pr
op

S
  

&
  

S
er

vi
ce

 
H

ea
ds

 

Th
is

 is
 o

ng
oi

ng
. D

ra
fts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 6

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
 

Th
es

e 
dr

af
ts

 h
av

e 
sh

ow
n 

th
at

 
th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

to
 fu

tu
re

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r p
ro

pe
rty

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

. T
he

 
pr

oc
es

s 
ha

s 
pr

ov
ed

 to
 b

e 
m

or
e 

tim
e 

co
ns

um
in

g 
th

an
 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 fo

r S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
a 

gr
ea

te
r n

ee
d 

fo
r P

ro
pe

rty
 

S
er

vi
ce

 in
pu

t t
ha

n 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

. 

Page 31



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

D
AT

E
 

 
P

R
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, 
M

E
D

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 PR
O

PE
R

TY
 –

 T
H

E 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 

Th
at

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

A
ss

et
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
ns

 b
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 to

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 a

ss
et

s 
on

 a
n 

ar
ea

  
ba

si
s 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
ot

he
r a

ge
nc

ie
s 

to
 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

 

   
30

/9
/0

6 

   M
 

   
H

Pr
op

S
 

In
iti

al
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
  h

el
d 

w
ith

 
C

ou
nt

y.
 G

IS
 s

ys
te

m
s 

in
 

pr
op

er
ty

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

no
t c

om
pa

tib
le

 b
ut

 w
ill

 b
e 

by
 

au
tu

m
n.

 D
el

ay
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

un
til

 
31

/3
/0

7 

Th
at

 d
ur

in
g 

an
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 A

re
a 

P
la

ns
, c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

be
 

gi
ve

n 
to

 th
e 

di
sp

os
al

 o
f a

ny
 p

ro
pe

rty
 th

at
 is

 
no

 lo
ng

er
 re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
C

ou
nc

il 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

 
 

  
31

/3
/0

7 

  M
   

  
H

Pr
op

S
 

O
ng

oi
ng

. 

Th
at

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 o

n 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

 a
nd

 d
is

po
sa

l o
f 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
re

 ta
ke

n 
co

rp
or

at
el

y.
 

 
1/

10
/0

5 
 H
 

 
H

Pr
op

S
 

  

C
om

pl
et

e.
 R

ep
or

ts
 a

re
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f t
he

 
A

M
W

G
 o

n 
ea

ch
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
an

d 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f p
ro

pe
rty

 p
rio

r 
to

 th
e 

m
at

te
r b

ei
ng

 re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 

M
em

be
rs

 fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l. 

Page 32



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

D
AT

E
 

 
P

R
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, 
M

E
D

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 PR
O

PE
R

TY
 –

 T
H

E 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 

Th
at

 a
ll 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
of

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ro
pe

rty
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 M
 

H
Pr

op
S

 
&

 
P

ro
pe

rty
 

st
af

f 

Th
e 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
Fo

rg
e 

w
eb

 
m

od
ul

e 
to

 b
e 

ut
ili

se
d 

to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 a

ll 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 

th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

re
qu

ire
s 

fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

y 
th

e 
su

pp
lie

r w
ith

 n
o 

da
te

 y
et

 
ag

re
ed

 fo
r i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
 

Th
at

 a
ll 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

no
m

in
at

e 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 o
ffi

ce
r a

s 
th

e 
co

nt
ac

t p
oi

nt
 fo

r p
ro

pe
rty

 m
at

te
rs

. 

  
31

/1
2/

05
 

  M
 

 
H

Pr
op

S
 

&
  

S
er

vi
ce

 
H

ea
ds

 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 S

er
vi

ce
 H

ea
ds

 h
av

e 
in

di
ca

te
d 

th
at

 th
ey

 w
is

h 
to

 ta
ke

 
on

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
in

 m
os

t 
ca

se
s.

 

Th
at

 P
ro

pe
rty

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
re

ta
in

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 

al
l f

or
m

s 
of

 P
ro

pe
rty

 A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

. 
 

31
/1

2/
05

 
H

 
H

Pr
op

S
 

&
  

S
er

vi
ce

 
H

ea
ds

 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 

 

Page 33



 
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 S

TR
A

TE
G

Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

D
AT

E
 

 
P

R
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, 
M

E
D

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

Th
at

 a
ll 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 
m

an
ag

ed
 in

 a
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

w
ay

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 a

ll 
is

su
es

 o
f m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, H

ea
lth

 
an

d 
S

af
et

y 
et

c 
ar

e 
de

al
t w

ith
 in

 a
 c

on
si

st
en

t 
m

an
ne

r. 

 
31

/1
2/

05
 

  H
 

  
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 th

at
 fo

rm
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
ro

pe
rty

 S
tra

te
gy

 
ar

e 
ad

op
te

d 
fo

r u
se

 b
y 

al
l 

C
ou

nc
il 

S
er

vi
ce

s  
To

 m
an

ag
e 

pr
em

is
es

 in
 s

uc
h 

a 
w

ay
 a

s 
to

 
pr

ev
en

t d
is

ru
pt

io
n 

of
 c

or
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

ith
in

 
S

er
vi

ce
s.

  

  
31

/1
2/

05
 

  H
   

  
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

  

D
ra

ft 
S

er
vi

ce
 A

ss
et

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

ns
 id

en
tif

y 
th

ei
r c

rit
ic

al
 c

or
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 s
o 

th
at

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

ca
n 

be
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

or
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

re
co

ve
ry

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

ar
e 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
sh

ou
ld

 d
is

ru
pt

io
n 

ta
ke

 
pl

ac
e.

 
To

 p
rio

rit
is

e 
th

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ta

ff.
   

 

 
31

/1
2/

05
 

 M
  

 
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

Page 34



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

D
AT

E
 

 
P

R
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, 
M

E
D

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

  To
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

on
 ro

om
 h

ire
.  

 
 

  
1/

4/
06

 
 

C
om

pl
et

e 

  
Bu

ild
in

gs
 

M
an

ag
er

 
 

La
rg

el
y 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 

 Ta
rg

et
 fo

r 2
00

5/
06

 s
et

 a
t 

£3
8,

50
0.

 A
ct

ua
l r

ec
ei

ve
d 

£3
6,

70
5 

 Fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

’ t
ar

ge
ts

: t
o 

be
 

ba
se

d 
on

 q
ua

nt
ity

 o
f l

et
tin

gs
 

pl
us

 in
co

m
e 

Th
at

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
be

 g
iv

en
 to

 a
 

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t o
f t

he
 A

sh
to

n 
H

al
l i

n 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

  u
se

rs
 

 

 
31

/1
2/

06
 

 M
   

 
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

  

Th
at

 u
po

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

ev
ie

w
, t

o 
en

te
r i

nt
o 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

H
af

fn
er

 
O

rc
he

st
ra

 a
s 

a 
m

ai
n 

us
er

 o
f 

th
e 

A
sh

to
n 

H
al

l t
o 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 th

e 
H

al
l a

nd
 

its
 re

fu
rb

is
hm

en
t. 

Th
at

 a
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 c

le
an

in
g 

fu
nc

tio
n 

is
 

un
de

rta
ke

n.
   

 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
M

 
 

Bu
ild

in
gs

 
M

an
ag

er
 

In
iti

al
 w

or
k 

co
m

pl
et

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 

au
th

or
iti

es
. R

em
ai

ni
ng

 w
or

k 
to

 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

w
ith

 c
on

tra
ct

or
. 

Page 35



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

D
AT

E
 

 
P

R
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, 
M

E
D

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

To
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

of
 a

ll 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 
fix

tu
re

s 
an

d 
fit

tin
gs

 w
ith

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

 
31

/3
/0

7 
 M
 

 
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

Th
at

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

R
ev

ie
w

, t
he

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 

fix
tu

re
s 

an
d 

fit
tin

gs
 a

re
 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 a
re

 b
ro

ug
ht

 u
p 

to
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

an
d 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
as

 fi
t f

or
 p

ur
po

se
. 

              

Page 36



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y
 

(L
O

W
, 

M
ED

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
S

PO
N

S
I

BI
LI

TY
 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 H
EA

LT
H

 &
 S

A
FE

TY
 

To
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
hi

er
ar

ch
y 

of
 c

on
tro

l w
ith

in
 th

e 
au

th
or

ity
. 

 

 
31

/1
2/

05
 

 

 H
  

 
H

P
ro

pS
 

A
 d

ra
ft 

hi
er

ar
ch

y 
of

 c
on

tro
l h

as
 

be
en

 p
re

pa
re

d 
th

at
 g

oe
s 

be
yo

nd
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

of
 th

e 
S

tra
te

gy
. F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
S

af
et

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Te
am

, t
he

 h
ie

ra
rc

hy
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ag
re

ed
 in

 p
rin

ci
pl

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

m
in

or
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
. 

 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 S
er

vi
ce

 H
ea

ds
 a

re
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 
th

ei
r r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
ie

s 
fo

r H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 H
 

 
H

P
ro

pS
 

O
m

pl
et

e.
 A

ll 
Se

rv
ic

e 
H

ea
ds

 
ha

ve
 re

ce
iv

ed
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 v

ia
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

in
su

re
rs

 w
hi

ch
al

so
 

an
al

ys
ed

 th
e 

va
rio

us
 ri

sk
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

. 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 s
af

et
y 

is
 a

de
qu

at
el

y 
m

an
ag

ed
 

w
ith

in
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   

   
31

/1
2/

05
 

  H
 

   

   
H

P
ro

pS
 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 S

er
vi

ce
 H

ea
ds

 h
av

e 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 a

sk
ed

 to
 b

e 
th

e 
co

nt
ac

t p
oi

nt
 w

ith
in

 th
ei

r 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

Page 37



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y
 

(L
O

W
, 

M
ED

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
S

PO
N

S
I

BI
LI

TY
 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 H
EA

LT
H

 &
 S

A
FE

TY
 

Th
e 

S
af

et
y 

C
o-

or
di

na
to

r w
ou

ld
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 L

an
dl

or
d 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
a 

co
-o

rd
in

at
ed

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f a
ll 

H
ea

lth
 

an
d 

S
af

et
y 

m
at

te
rs

. 
 

   
31

/3
/0

6 

   M
 

  
S

af
et

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 

Th
is

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

hi
er

ar
ch

y 
of

 c
on

tro
l r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 

ab
ov

e.
 

To
 e

na
bl

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 c

on
ce

nt
ra

te
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ar
ea

s 
of

 e
xp

er
tis

e 
   

31
/3

/0
6 

   M
 

  
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

 

O
ng

oi
ng

. A
ll 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 

pr
op

er
ty

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

le
va

nt
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
sa

fe
ty

 is
su

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f a

n 
A

sb
es

to
s 

R
eg

is
te

r, 
in

 m
os

t b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

re
 

de
al

t w
ith

 in
 a

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
m

an
ne

r b
y 

P
ro

pe
rty

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
as

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 L

an
dl

or
d 

Th
er

e 
re

m
ai

ns
 a

 n
ee

d 
to

 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
is

su
es

 a
t c

er
ta

in
 p

re
m

is
es

 
su

ch
 a

s 
W

hi
te

 L
un

d 
de

po
t. 

  

Page 38



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y
 

(L
O

W
, 

M
ED

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
S

PO
N

S
I

BI
LI

TY
 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 H
EA

LT
H

 &
 S

A
FE

TY
 

C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n 
of

 H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

an
d 

as
se

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ol

ic
ie

s 
 

31
/3

/0
6 

 

 M
  

 
H

P
ro

pS
 

O
ng

oi
ng

. T
he

 fi
na

l v
er

si
on

 o
f 

th
e 

hi
er

ar
ch

y 
of

 c
on

tro
l 

re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 a

bo
ve

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 
be

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

S
af

et
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 a

ll 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 
si

m
ila

r p
ol

ic
ie

s 
w

ill
 e

 p
re

pa
re

d 
on

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

. 
Th

at
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

re
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

to
 

co
nt

ro
l c

on
tra

ct
or

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 in

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 M
 

 
H

P
ro

pS
 

D
ra

ft 
pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r a

 c
on

tra
ct

or
 

co
nt

ro
l p

ac
k 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
pr

ep
ar

ed
.  

 

A
 b

as
el

in
e 

se
t o

f p
ro

pe
rty

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r m

on
ito

rin
g 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n,
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il 

po
lic

ie
s 

  
31

/3
/0

6 

  M
 

 
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

 

O
ng

oi
ng

. I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
is

 b
ei

ng
 

in
pu

t i
nt

o 
th

e 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

Fo
rg

e 
as

se
t m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

. 
 

Page 39



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y
 

(L
O

W
, 

M
ED

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
S

PO
N

S
I

BI
LI

TY
 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 H
EA

LT
H

 &
 S

A
FE

TY
 

W
he

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ac

qu
ire

s 
pr

op
er

ty
, 

gu
id

el
in

es
 a

re
 fo

llo
w

ed
 p

rio
r t

o 
an

y 
oc

cu
pa

tio
n 

of
 th

at
 p

ro
pe

rty
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
is

su
es

 e
tc

. 

  
31

/3
/0

6 

  M
 

P
re

m
is

es
 

M
an

ag
er

 
& 

 
P

rin
ci

pa
l 

V
al

ue
r 

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

. I
n 

re
sp

ec
t o

f a
ll  

pr
op

er
ty

 to
 b

e 
ac

qu
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 a
 P

re
-O

cc
up

an
cy

 
P

la
n 

(P
O

P
 fo

rm
) i

s 
be

in
g 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 P

ro
pe

rty
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

as
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 L

an
dl

or
d.

  
 

              

Page 40



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 R
EP

A
IR

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

Th
at

 th
e 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

pr
op

er
ty

 
po

rtf
ol

io
 is

 a
sc

er
ta

in
ed

 
 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 H
 

P
re

m
is

es
 

M
an

ag
er

 
 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

be
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r A

ss
et

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t W
or

ki
ng

  G
ro

up
 

an
d 

C
ab

in
et

. 
 

Th
at

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 p

or
tfo

lio
 a

nd
 e

ra
di

ca
te

 th
e 

ba
ck

lo
g 

of
 re

pa
irs

 
 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 H
 

 
H

Pr
op

S
 

O
ng

oi
ng

. T
he

 c
on

di
tio

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

bu
t t

he
re

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

a 
fu

lly
 

fu
nd

ed
 p

la
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 to
 

un
de

rta
ke

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

w
or

ks
 

ov
er

 a
 fi

ve
 y

ea
r p

er
io

d 
is

 
ag

re
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

 
Th

at
 th

e 
un

de
rta

ki
ng

 o
f r

ep
ai

rs
 a

nd
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 is
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 

w
ith

 a
gr

ee
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

   
31

/3
/0

6 

   H
 

   
H

Pr
op

S
 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 A

ll 
re

pa
irs

, 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 c
ur

re
nt

 
pr

ac
tic

e 
as

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
ro

pe
rty

 S
tra

te
gy

, 
w

ith
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 e
m

ph
as

is
 o

n 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 o

f t
he

 c
on

di
tio

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
an

d 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

R
ev

ie
w

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

Page 41



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 R
EP

A
IR

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
re

ta
in

ed
 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ar

e 
fit

 fo
r p

ur
po

se
 

 C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

: 
%

 g
ro

ss
 in

te
rn

al
 fl

oo
r-

sp
ac

e 
in

 
co

nd
iti

on
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s 
A

-C
 

A
  -

  2
0.

87
%

 
B

  -
  3

6.
09

%
 

C
  -

  4
3.

04
%

 
 in

 p
rio

rit
y 

in
 le

ve
ls

 1
 –

 3
 

1 
-  

30
.1

4%
 

2 
-  

46
.2

%
 

3 
-  

23
.6

6%
 

 Ta
rg

et
s 

20
10

: 
A

 –
 3

0%
 

B
 –

 7
0%

 
C

 –
 0

%
 

 1 
– 

0%
 

2 
– 

70
%

 
3 

– 
30

%
 

Page 42



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 R
EP

A
IR

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

Th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 th

e 
re

pa
irs

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
is

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 a
nd

 
tra

in
in

g 
is

su
es

 

 
30

/9
/0

5 
      

30
/6

/0
6 

 H
       M
 

 
H

Pr
op

S
 

      
H

Pr
op

S
 

 

 
A

 n
ew

 P
re

m
is

es
 M

an
ag

er
 h

as
 

be
en

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 w

ith
 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
  

 Th
at

 s
ta

ff 
in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

pa
ir 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ha

ve
 re

ce
iv

ed
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

tra
in

in
g 

fo
r b

ot
h 

pr
oj

ec
t m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ki

lls
. 

Fu
rth

er
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

r t
he

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

pr
oj

ec
t m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 in
 

du
e 

co
ur

se
. 

Th
at

 a
nn

ua
l p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 o

f w
or

k 
ar

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
ed

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 g

re
at

er
 

em
ph

as
is

 o
n 

pl
an

ne
d 

as
 o

pp
os

ed
 to

 
pr

oa
ct

iv
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 

    
31

/3
/0

6 

    M
 

   
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

O
ng

oi
ng

. T
he

 ra
tio

 o
f p

la
nn

ed
 

to
 re

ac
tiv

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 is

 n
ow

 
ba

la
nc

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 
na

tio
na

l g
ui

de
lin

es
.  

Fu
rth

er
 

w
or

k 
is

 h
ow

ev
er

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s.
 

  

Page 43



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 R
EP

A
IR

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

: 
 P

la
nn

ed
 : 

R
ea

ct
iv

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 –

 7
3:

27
 

 Ta
rg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
: 

 P
la

nn
ed

 : 
R

ea
ct

iv
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 –
 7

5:
25

 
Th

at
 a

 n
ew

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
on

tra
ct

 b
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 
   

31
/3

/0
6 

   H
 

  
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

O
ng

oi
ng

. D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
re

 
ta

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 C

ou
nc

il 
H

ou
si

ng
 o

f t
he

ir 
ab

ili
tie

s 
to

 
de

liv
er

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 s

uc
h 

a 
co

nt
ra

ct
. S

ho
ul

d 
th

is
 n

ot
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
, t

he
 c

on
tra

ct
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 o
ut

so
ur

ce
d 

as
 s

oo
n 

as
 

po
ss

ib
le

. 
 

Page 44



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 R
EP

A
IR

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

To
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

pr
em

is
es

 in
 s

uc
h 

a 
w

ay
 a

s 
to

 
pr

ev
en

t d
is

ru
pt

io
n 

of
 c

or
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

ith
in

 
S

er
vi

ce
s.

 

  
31

/1
2/

05
 

  H
 

 
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

O
ng

oi
ng

. D
ra

ft 
S

er
vi

ce
 A

ss
et

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

ns
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

so
 fa

r i
de

nt
ify

 th
ei

r c
rit

ic
al

 c
or

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 s

o 
th

at
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 c

an
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 p

re
ve

nt
 d

is
ru

pt
io

n 
of

 th
at

 a
ct

iv
ity

. 
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
sp

ac
es

 
oc

cu
pi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

31
/5

/0
6 

 M
 

 
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

O
ng

oi
ng

. T
o 

be
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
as

 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 
th

at
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

ev
ie

w
. 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
fro

m
 w

hi
ch

 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

m
ee

ts
 th

e 
ne

ed
 o

f t
he

 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

 
31

/3
/0

7 
 M
  

 
H

Pr
op

S
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

ev
ie

w
. 

 

Page 45



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 R
EP

A
IR

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

Th
at

  s
ta

nd
ar

d 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 p

re
pa

re
d 

fo
r C

ou
nc

il 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
  

9/
04

 
 

C
om

pl
et

e 

  
H

Pr
op

S
 

Th
at

 a
ny

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 

bu
ild

in
gs

, w
he

th
er

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

th
e 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

R
ev

ie
w

 
or

 n
ot

, s
ha

ll 
be

 b
as

ed
 u

po
n 

th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 c

on
ta

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 

th
at

 fo
rm

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
P

ro
pe

rty
 S

tra
te

gy
. 

 C
ur

re
nt

 s
pa

ce
 p

er
 o

ffi
ce

 u
se

r –
 

10
.7

4 
sq

. m
ts

 
 Ta

rg
et

 –
 8

 s
q.

 m
ts

. 
Th

at
 a

ll 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

pr
em

is
es

 th
at

  a
re

 o
pe

n 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 m

ee
t t

he
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f t

he
 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
A

ct
 

   
31

/3
/0

8 
  

   
O

ng
oi

ng
 

  
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

Th
at

 D
is

ab
le

d 
A

cc
es

s 
S

ur
ve

ys
 

ar
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
an

d 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 th
e 

As
se

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 a

 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 w

or
k 

to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 
br

in
g 

al
l t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

bu
ild

in
gs

 
th

at
 a

re
 o

pe
n 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 u
p 

to
 s

ta
nd

ar
d.

 

Page 46



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 R
EP

A
IR

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

: 7
5%

 
(U

pp
er

 q
ua

rti
le

 n
at

io
na

lly
) 

 Ta
rg

et
:  

96
%

 b
y 

20
08

 

Th
at

 e
ne

rg
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

s 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

to
 a

ll 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f 
bu

ild
in

gs
 

  
31

/3
/0

6 

  M
 

 
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

 

O
ng

oi
ng

. T
ha

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
en

er
gy

 
po

lic
y,

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
o 

an
y 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

bu
ild

in
gs

 re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 re

du
ce

 e
ne

rg
y 

co
ns

um
pt

io
n 

at
 a

ll 
tim

es
. 

 Ta
rg

et
s:

 to
 b

e 
se

t i
n 

en
er

gy
 

po
lic

y 
     

Page 47



      
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 S

TR
A

TE
G

Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 D
ES

IG
N

, P
R

O
C

U
R

EM
EN

T 
A

N
D

 C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

E 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 

Th
at

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

 fo
r d

es
ig

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 

ha
s 

ex
pi

re
d 

 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 H
  

P
re

m
is

es
 

M
an

ag
er

 
 

N
ot

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 A

 n
ew

 c
on

tra
ct

 
fo

r t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

is
 

pr
oc

ur
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

20
06

/0
7 

  
Th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ad

op
ts

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 o

f 
ch

an
ge

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

du
st

ry
 

 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 M
 

A
ll 

S
er

vi
ce

 
H

ea
ds

 &
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

 

O
ng

oi
ng

. F
or

 a
ll 

ex
is

tin
g 

m
aj

or
 

sc
he

m
es

, o
n 

th
e 

 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f t

he
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t e

xe
rc

is
e,

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

is
 g

iv
en

 to
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
pa

rtn
er

in
g.

 
 

Page 48



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 D
ES

IG
N

, P
R

O
C

U
R

EM
EN

T 
A

N
D

 C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

E 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 

Th
at

 a
ll 

ca
pi

ta
l b

id
s 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 
co

ns
id

er
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 M
 

A
ll 

S
er

vi
ce

 
H

ea
ds

 &
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

 

N
ot

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 R

ev
is

ed
 a

dv
ic

e 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 fo

r t
he

 
06

/0
7 

bu
dg

et
 c

yc
le

 s
o 

th
at

 
up

on
 s

ub
m

is
si

on
 o

f t
he

 b
id

 fo
r 

ca
pi

ta
l f

un
ds

 to
 th

e 
A

M
W

G
, a

n 
in

di
ca

tio
n 

is
 g

iv
en

 th
at

 th
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t m

et
ho

ds
 h

av
e 

be
en

/w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
.  

 
Th

at
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 p
ro

ce
ss

 s
ho

ul
d 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ne
ed

 to
 re

du
ce

 e
ne

rg
y 

co
ns

um
pt

io
n 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 M
 

A
ll 

S
er

vi
ce

 
H

ea
ds

 &
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

O
ng

oi
ng

, F
ur

th
er

 a
dv

ic
e 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 in
 

al
l s

ch
em

es
 to

 b
e 

pr
oc

ur
ed

, 
th

er
e 

is
 fu

ll 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
en

er
gy

 p
ol

ic
ie

s.
 

Th
at

 fu
ll 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 o

pt
io

n 
ap

pr
ai

sa
ls

 a
re

 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

fo
r c

ap
ita

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

sc
he

m
es

  
   

31
/1

2/
05

 

   H
 

  
H

ea
d 

of
 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 

N
ot

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 T

he
 A

ss
et

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ee

r R
ev

ie
w

 h
as

 
al

so
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 
is

 a
da

pt
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

 
sc

or
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
ca

n 
be

 u
se

d 
to

 h
el

p 
de

te
rm

in
e 

th
e 

Page 49



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 D
ES

IG
N

, P
R

O
C

U
R

EM
EN

T 
A

N
D

 C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

E 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ne

ss
 o

f c
ap

ita
l 

bi
ds

, t
ha

t s
ch

em
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t t

o 
bu

dg
et

 a
nd

 o
n 

tim
e,

 a
nd

 th
at

 w
ho

le
 li

fe
 

co
st

in
g 

is
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
op

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

 
 

Th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 g

oo
d 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 in
 a

ll 
sc

he
m

es
, t

ha
t s

ch
em

es
 a

re
 

w
ith

in
 b

ud
ge

t a
nd

 o
n 

tim
e 

 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 H
  

A
ll 

S
er

vi
ce

 
H

ea
ds

 &
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

 

O
ng

oi
ng

. A
pp

ra
is

al
 fo

rm
s 

fo
r 

sc
he

m
es

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 h

ow
 

va
lu

e 
fo

r m
on

ey
 w

ill 
be

 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l p
ro

ce
ss

 b
ut

 th
is

 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
pa

rt 
of

 a
 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

th
at

 is
 ta

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 

in
 th

e 
A

ss
et

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
 

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

s:
 

 %
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

he
re

 o
ut

tu
rn

 is
 

w
ith

in
 +

/- 
5%

 o
f e

st
im

at
ed

 

Page 50



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 D
ES

IG
N

, P
R

O
C

U
R

EM
EN

T 
A

N
D

 C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

E 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 

ou
ttu

rn
 

 %
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

s 
fa

lli
ng

 w
ith

in
 +

 
5%

 o
f t

he
 e

st
im

at
ed

 ti
m

es
ca

le
 

              

Page 51



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y
 

(L
O

W
, 

M
ED

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
S

PO
N

S
I

BI
LI

TY
 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 D

IS
PO

SA
L 

O
F 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

 o
f p

ro
pe

rty
 is

 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 c
or

po
ra

te
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 
  

31
/3

/0
6 

  H
 

 
H

P
ro

pS
 

&
 a

ll 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
S

er
vi

ce
 

H
ea

ds
 

O
ng

oi
ng

. A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

 m
us

t 
fo

llo
w

 th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 th
at

 li
nk

 s
ch

em
es

 
to

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

pr
io

r t
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

be
in

g 
ag

re
ed

 b
ut

 th
is

 
al

so
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

m
an

ag
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
’s

 a
ss

et
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pl

an
 

 
Th

at
 th

e 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

 o
f p

ro
pe

rty
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
in

 a
n 

un
co

or
di

na
te

d 
w

ay
 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 H
 

H
P

ro
pS

 
&

 a
ll 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

S
er

vi
ce

 
H

ea
ds

 

O
ng

oi
ng

. A
ll 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 re
qu

iri
ng

 
th

e 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

 o
f p

ro
pe

rty
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
gu

id
ed

 b
y 

a 
pr

oj
ec

t 
te

am
 th

at
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
sp

on
so

rin
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
P

ro
pe

rty
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

as
 a

 
m

in
im

um
, b

ut
 th

is
 n

ee
ds

 
re

in
fo

rc
in

g 
 in

 c
er

ta
in

 a
re

as
. 

 

Page 52



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y
 

(L
O

W
, 

M
ED

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
S

PO
N

S
I

BI
LI

TY
 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 D

IS
PO

SA
L 

O
F 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 

Th
at

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
up

po
rt 

is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 
ob

ta
in

ed
 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 M
 

H
P

ro
pS

 
&

 a
ll 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

S
er

vi
ce

 
H

ea
ds

 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 S

ho
ul

d 
it 

be
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 a
pp

oi
nt

 e
xt

er
na

l 
ag

en
ts

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 th
e 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 p

ro
ce

ss
, t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
fo

llo
w

ed
 

 

Th
at

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

to
 

al
lo

w
 th

e 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

 to
 p

ro
ce

ed
 

  
31

/1
2/

05
 

  M
 

  
H

P
ro

pS
 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 P

ro
pe

rty
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

ad
vi

se
 o

n 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d 
fro

m
 a

ny
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ge
nt

s 
so

 th
at

 
su

ffi
ci

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

is
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 in
fo

rm
 th

e 
le

ga
l 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 th

e 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f 
th

e 
ac

qu
ire

d 
pr

op
er

ty
. 

 

Page 53



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y
 

(L
O

W
, 

M
ED

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
S

PO
N

S
I

BI
LI

TY
 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 D

IS
PO

SA
L 

O
F 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 

Th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
re

co
rd

s 
ar

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 o

f n
ew

 a
ss

et
s 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 M
 

H
P

ro
pS

 
&

 a
ll 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

S
er

vi
ce

 
H

ea
ds

 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 A

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

su
ffi

ci
en

t v
al

ua
tio

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 to
 b

e 
in

su
re

d 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

as
se

t r
eg

is
te

r t
o 

be
 u

pd
at

ed
 

 C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 –
 1

00
%

 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

in
su

re
d 

To
 li

nk
 in

 w
ith

 th
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 H

ea
lth

 &
 

S
af

et
y,

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 p
ro

pe
rty

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, s

ui
ta

bl
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 is
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
pr

io
r t

o 
oc

cu
pa

tio
n 

of
 p

re
m

is
es

 

   
31

/3
/0

6 

   M
 

 
H

P
ro

pS
 

&
 a

ll 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
S

er
vi

ce
 

H
ea

ds
 

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

. I
n 

re
sp

ec
t o

f a
ll  

pr
op

er
ty

 to
 b

e 
ac

qu
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 a
 P

re
-O

cc
up

an
cy

 
P

la
n 

(P
O

P
 fo

rm
) i

s 
be

in
g 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 P

ro
pe

rty
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

as
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 L

an
dl

or
d.

  
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 v

ie
w

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
on

 th
e 

di
sp

os
al

 o
f p

ro
pe

rty
 

 
1/

9/
05

 
 H
 

 
H

P
ro

pS
 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 W

he
re

 p
ro

pe
rty

 
di

sp
os

al
s 

ar
e 

to
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

, t
he

 
H

ea
d 

of
 P

ro
pe

rty
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

re
po

rts
 to

 th
e 

A
M

W
G

 p
rio

r t
o 

th
e 

di
sp

os
al

s 
ta

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
. 

Page 54



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y
 

(L
O

W
, 

M
ED

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
S

PO
N

S
I

BI
LI

TY
 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 D

IS
PO

SA
L 

O
F 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

ta
in

s 
co

nt
ro

l o
f 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ar
ea

s 
   

1/
9/

05
 

   H
 

   
H

P
ro

pS
 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 W

he
re

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
di

sp
os

al
s 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
, 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 a
re

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

m
et

ho
d 

of
 d

is
po

sa
l t

o 
en

su
re

 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

ta
in

s 
so

m
e 

fo
rm

 o
f c

on
tro

l o
ve

r t
he

 fo
rm

 o
f 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
lin

ks
 

th
at

 it
 h

as
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n.
 

 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 fo
rm

 o
f 

in
co

m
e 

is
 re

ce
iv

ed
 u

po
n 

di
sp

os
al

 o
f p

ro
pe

rty
 

  
1/

12
/0

5 

  M
 

 
H

P
ro

pS
 

&
 H

ea
d 

of
 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 In

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s,

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

co
ns

id
er

s 
w

he
th

er
, o

n 
th

e 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f p
ro

pe
rty

, a
 c

ap
ita

l 
re

ce
ip

t i
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

or
 a

 s
tre

am
 

of
 in

co
m

e 
is

 to
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 

ge
ar

ed
 to

 th
e 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 

in
co

m
e 

fo
rm

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

as
 a

 
w

ho
le

. 
 

  

Page 55



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 EN
ER

G
Y 

EF
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 

Th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

se
ek

s 
to

 m
ee

t n
at

io
na

l 
gu

id
el

in
es

 o
n 

en
er

gy
 c

on
su

m
pt

io
n 

 
31

/1
0/

05
 

 H
 

 
H

Pr
op

S
 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

en
er

gy
 a

ud
it,

 
an

 e
ne

rg
y 

po
lic

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 a

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 w
or

ks
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
bu

ild
in

gs
. 

 
Th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ad

ap
ts

 it
s 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
s 

it 
se

ek
s 

to
 m

ee
t n

at
io

na
l g

ui
de

lin
es

 o
n 

en
er

gy
 

co
ns

um
pt

io
n 

   
31

/1
2/

05
 

   H
 

  
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

 

O
ng

oi
ng

. R
ec

en
t s

ch
em

es
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
in

 th
e 

ca
te

go
ry

 o
f 

m
in

or
 w

or
ks

. T
he

 A
M

W
G

 
ne

ed
s 

to
 c

on
si

de
r f

ur
th

er
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 w
or

ks
 a

nd
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 th
e 

m
os

t c
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
w

or
ks

 
re

qu
ire

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 b

id
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ut

ili
si

ng
 

w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e 

m
at

ch
 fu

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 th

e 
C

ar
bo

n 
Tr

us
t. 

 C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

: 
E

ne
rg

y 
co

st
s 

pe
r s

q.
 m

t. 
G

IA
 - 

Page 56



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 EN
ER

G
Y 

EF
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 

£8
.5

4 

W
at

er
 c

os
ts

 p
er

 s
q.

 m
t. 

G
IA

 - 
£2

.4
6 

C
O

2 
em

is
si

on
s 

in
 to

nn
es

 o
f 

C
O

2 
pe

r s
q.

 m
t. 

– 
0.

07
 

 Ta
rg

et
s:

 T
o 

be
 s

et
 in

 e
ne

rg
y 

po
lic

y 
Th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
ts

 fu
tu

re
 le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

n 
en

er
gy

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
 

TB
A

 
 L 

 
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

Th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

im
pl

em
en

ts
 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 E

ne
rg

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

D
ire

ct
iv

e 
as

 s
oo

n 
as

 d
et

ai
ls

 
ar

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 s

o 
as

 to
 b

e 
se

en
 

as
 a

n 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 b
es

t 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 

 

Page 57



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E

 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 EN
ER

G
Y 

EF
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 

Th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

us
es

 re
ne

w
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
 

TB
A

 
 M
 

 
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

Th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

co
ns

id
er

s 
ut

ili
si

ng
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
fo

rm
s 

of
 

en
er

gy
 e

.g
. w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

 o
n 

re
ce

ip
t o

f a
 re

po
rt 

fro
m

 th
e 

LS
P

 e
ne

rg
y 

gr
ou

p.
 

 C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

: 
A

ll 
m

ai
n 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 
su

pp
lie

d 
by

 g
re

en
 e

le
ct

ric
ity

 
su

pp
lie

s 
 Ta

rg
et

: t
o 

be
 s

et
 in

 e
ne

rg
y 

po
lic

y 
        

Page 58



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

SU
PP

O
R

T 

Th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
an

ag
es

 it
s 

pr
op

er
ty

 
po

rtf
ol

io
 in

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e,
 e

co
no

m
ic

 a
nd

 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 m

an
ne

r 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 H
 

 
H

Pr
op

S
 

N
ot

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 T

he
 A

ss
et

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ee

r R
ev

ie
w

 h
as

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
at

 fu
rth

er
 s

up
po

rt 
is

 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r t
he

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

P
ro

pe
rty

 O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
un

de
rta

ke
 

hi
s 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
m

an
ag

em
en

t r
ol

e.
  

 
Th

at
 a

ud
it 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
re

 m
et

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 

re
qu

ire
d 

va
lu

at
io

ns
 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 H
 

 
P

rin
ci

pa
l 

V
al

ue
r 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 A

ll 
as

se
t v

al
ua

tio
ns

 
of

 b
ot

h 
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
no

n-
ho

us
in

g 
st

oc
k 

ar
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
at

 a
 fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s.
 

Th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

ad
eq

ua
te

 p
ro

pe
rty

 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

 
31

/3
/0

6 
 M
 

 
P

rin
ci

pa
l 

V
al

ue
r 

N
ot

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 D

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 a

re
 

be
in

g 
he

ld
 w

ith
 F

in
an

ci
al

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

un
de

rta
ki

ng
 o

f a
 c

om
pl

et
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f i
ns

ur
an

ce
 v

al
ua

tio
ns

.  
 Ta

rg
et

: 2
0%

 o
f v

al
ua

tio
ns

 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r b
ut

 m
ay

 
be

 1
00

%
 in

 c
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r. 

Page 59



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

SU
PP

O
R

T 

Th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

se
ek

s 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 re
tu

rn
 

on
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 it

s 
pr

op
er

ty
 w

he
n 

le
t t

o 
th

ird
 

pa
rti

es
 

 
31

/1
2/

05
 

 H
 

 
P

rin
ci

pa
l 

V
al

ue
r 

C
om

pl
et

e.
 A

ll 
pr

op
er

ty
 is

 le
t 

an
d 

th
at

 le
tti

ng
s 

of
 p

ro
pe

rty
 

ar
e 

at
 m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 

 C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

: 
In

te
rn

al
 ra

te
 o

f r
et

ur
n 

(IR
R

) f
or

 
re

ta
il 

pr
em

is
es

 –
 8

.9
%

 

In
co

m
e 

fro
m

 re
nt

al
 a

s 
a 

%
 d

ue
 

– 
97

.3
8%

 

%
 o

f f
lo

or
 s

pa
ce

 v
ac

an
t –

 
10

.7
4%

  
 Ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 2
01

0:
 

IR
R

 fo
r r

et
ai

l p
re

m
is

es
 –

  1
0%

 
In

co
m

e 
fro

m
 re

nt
 –

 1
00

%
 

%
 o

f f
lo

or
 s

pa
ce

 v
ac

an
t –

 0
%

 

Page 60



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
E

D
IU

M
, 

H
IG

H
) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

SU
PP

O
R

T 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 61



 

Page 62



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 E
N

ER
G

Y 
ST

R
A

TE
G

Y–
 A

C
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E 

 
PR

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, 

M
ED

IU
M

, 
H

IG
H

) 

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

 TH
E 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

FR
A

M
EW

O
R

K
 

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f a

n 
en

er
gy

 s
tra

te
gy

 
 

31
/1

0/
05

 
 H
 

H
ea

d 
of

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

 Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 s
pe

ci
fic

 e
ne

rg
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fu
nc

tio
ns

: 
 Th

at
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r w
ith

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r P
ro

pe
rty

 is
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 h

av
in

g 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r e

ne
rg

y 
an

d 
w

at
er

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

pr
op

er
ty

 
po

rtf
ol

io
. 

 Th
at

 th
e 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

 
be

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r m

on
ito

rin
g 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
en

er
gy

 a
nd

 w
at

er
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
 Th

at
 th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 P

ro
pe

rty
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

is
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 th

e 
se

ni
or

 o
ffi

ce
r i

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r e
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

w
at

er
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
is

su
es

. 
 Th

at
 th

e 
Pr

em
is

es
 M

an
ag

er
 w

ith
in

 P
ro

pe
rty

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 b

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

th
e 

ro
le

 o
f e

ne
rg

y 
an

d 
w

at
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
    

31
/1

0/
05

 
     

31
/1

0/
05

 
   

31
/1

0/
05

 
   

31
/1

0/
05

 

     H
     H
     H
    H
 

     
C

ab
in

et
 

    
H

Pr
op

S 
    

H
Pr

op
S 

   
H

Pr
op

S 

     
C

om
pl

et
e 

    
C

om
pl

et
e 

    
C

om
pl

et
e 

   
C

om
pl

et
e 

 

Page 63



 
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 E

N
ER

G
Y 

ST
R

A
TE

G
Y 

– 
A

C
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E 

 
PR

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, M

E
D

IU
M

, H
IG

H
) 

 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

 TH
E 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

FR
A

M
EW

O
R

K
 

 Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 s
ite

 s
pe

ci
fic

 e
ne

rg
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fu
nc

tio
ns

: 
In

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

  t
he

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ro
pe

rty
 

St
ra

te
gy

, s
ta

ff 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 n

om
in

at
ed

 p
ro

pe
rty

 
of

fic
er

s/
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

co
-o

rd
in

at
or

s 
in

 e
ac

h 
of

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
ob

ta
in

in
g 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

en
er

gy
 a

nd
 w

at
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

st
at

is
tic

s 
an

d 
fo

r t
he

 d
is

se
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 e

ne
rg

y 
an

d 
w

at
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

o 
st

af
f i

n 
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 

  

 
   

31
/3

/0
6 

 

    H
 

    
H

Pr
op

S 

    
C

om
pl

et
e 

in
 s

o 
fa

r a
s 

st
at

is
tic

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 
be

in
g 

re
ce

iv
ed

. F
ur

th
er

 
w

or
k 

is
 n

ee
de

d 
on

 p
as

si
ng

 
w

or
k 

ou
t t

o 
th

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
. 

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

of
 te

ch
ni

ca
l e

xp
er

tis
e 

to
 a

dv
is

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 e
ne

rg
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

ss
ue

s 
an

d 
sc

he
m

es
. 

 Th
at

 a
 re

po
rt 

is
 p

re
pa

re
d 

fo
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t o
f c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
or

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r j
oi

nt
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 a

dj
oi

ni
ng

 
au

th
or

iti
es

. 

 
     

31
/3

/0
6 

      M
 

      
H

Pr
op

S 

      
Th

is
 w

or
k 

is
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
. 

Page 64



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 E
N

ER
G

Y 
ST

R
A

TE
G

Y 
– 

A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 
 

IS
SU

E 
 

D
AT

E 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, M
E

D
IU

M
, H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

 TH
E 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

FR
A

M
EW

O
R

K
 

 To
 o

bt
ai

n 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
en

er
gy

 c
on

su
m

pt
io

n 
st

at
is

tic
s 

pe
r f

lo
or

 a
re

a 
of

 in
di

vi
du

al
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 
 O

bt
ai

n 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 fi

gu
re

s 
w

hi
ch

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

di
ffe

rin
g 

bu
ild

in
g 

ty
pe

s 
to

 c
om

pa
re

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 O

bt
ai

n 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 d

et
ai

ls
 fr

om
 lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
iti

es
 w

ith
 s

im
ila

r p
or

tfo
lio

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

un
its

 o
f m

ea
su

re
m

en
t: 

 C
O

2 
em

is
si

on
s 

to
nn

es
 p

er
 m

2 
G

IA
 

 E
ne

rg
y 

co
ns

um
pt

io
n 

ki
lo

w
at

t-h
ou

rs
 p

er
 m

2 
 G

IA
 

 En
er

gy
 s

pe
nd

 £
 p

er
 m

2 
G

IA
 

 W
at

er
 c

on
su

m
pt

io
n 

m
3 

pe
r m

2 
G

IA
  

 

  
31

/3
/0

6 
  

31
/3

/0
6 

    
31

/3
/0

6 

 
 H
   M
    M
 

  
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

 
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

  
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

  
C

om
pl

et
e 

  
O

ng
oi

ng
 

    
C

om
pl

et
e 

 

Page 65



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 E
N

ER
G

Y 
ST

R
A

TE
G

Y 
– 

A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 
 

IS
SU

E 
 

D
AT

E 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, M
E

D
IU

M
, H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

 TH
E 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

FR
A

M
EW

O
R

K
 

 In
tro

du
ce

 s
ta

ff 
tra

in
in

g 
se

ss
io

ns
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

en
er

gy
 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 to

 m
ax

im
is

in
g 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
en

er
gy

 c
on

su
m

pt
io

n 
sa

vi
ng

s 
 Id

en
tif

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
vi

a 
th

e 
C

ar
bo

n 
Tr

us
t f

or
 

st
af

f t
ra

in
in

g.
  

 St
af

f i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 a

s 
no

m
in

at
ed

 p
ro

pe
rty

 
of

fic
er

s/
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

co
-o

rd
in

at
or

s 
in

 e
ac

h 
of

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r e
ne

rg
y 

tra
in

in
g 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 a

ll 
bu

ild
in

g 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pe

rs
on

ne
l w

ith
in

 P
ro

pe
rty

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
  

 
    

31
/1

2/
05

 
   

31
/1

2/
05

 

 
    H
   H
 

     
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

  
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

     
C

ar
bo

n 
Tr

us
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

pa
ck

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 b

ut
 

tra
in

in
g 

on
ly

 o
n 

a 
se

lf 
he

lp
 

ba
si

s.
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

to
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d.

  
 

 C
on

si
de

r t
he

 e
ffe

ct
 o

f e
ne

rg
y 

is
su

es
 in

 a
ll 

pr
op

er
ty

 s
ch

em
es

. 
 In

 a
ll 

sc
he

m
es

 th
at

 a
re

 p
ro

pe
rty

 b
as

ed
, i

nt
ro

du
ce

 
en

er
gy

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 im

pa
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

th
e 

op
tio

n 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l p

ro
ce

ss
. 

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
, a

ll 
sc

he
m

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
se

ek
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

te
st

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 w

hi
ls

t s
ee

ki
ng

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e 

ce
rti

fic
at

io
n 

to
 e

.g
. B

R
EE

AM
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 

 
31

/1
2/

05
 

 

 
M

 
 

H
Pr

op
S 

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

in
 s

o 
fa

r a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

. N
o 

m
aj

or
 n

ew
 

sc
he

m
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
to

 w
hi

ch
 th

is
 

w
ou

ld
 a

pp
ly

, b
ut

 th
e 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 re

fle
ct

 
th

is
. N

ew
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 d
ee

m
 s

uc
h 

w
or

k 
as

 m
an

da
to

ry
.  

 

Page 66



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 E
N

ER
G

Y 
ST

R
A

TE
G

Y 
– 

A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 
 

IS
SU

E 
 

D
AT

E 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, M
E

D
IU

M
, H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

 TH
E 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

FR
A

M
EW

O
R

K
 

 En
su

re
 th

at
 in

no
va

tio
ns

 in
 e

ne
rg

y 
an

d 
w

at
er

 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
ar

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d.

 
 Th

at
 th

e 
LS

P 
En

er
gy

 F
or

um
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

en
er

gy
 a

nd
 w

at
er

 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

ei
r 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 u
se

 in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

bu
ild

in
gs

 

  
O

ng
oi

ng
 

 

 
 M
 

  
LS

P 

  
O

ng
oi

ng
 

 En
su

re
 c

on
si

st
en

t a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 e
ne

rg
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t. 

 C
on

tin
ue

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t o

f e
ne

rg
y 

vi
a 

th
e 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 P
ur

ch
as

in
g 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
an

d 
to

 re
po

rt 
on

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
to

 th
e 

AM
W

G
 

 Se
ek

 to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 g
re

en
 

el
ec

tri
ci

ty
 p

ro
cu

re
d 

 
    

31
/1

2/
05

 
  

O
ng

oi
ng

 

 
   M
   M
  

    
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

  
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

    
C

om
pl

et
e 

   
O

ng
oi

ng
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

su
pp

ly
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

       

Page 67



   
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 E

N
ER

G
Y 

ST
R

A
TE

G
Y 

– 
A

C
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 

 
IS

SU
E 

 
D

AT
E 

 
PR

IO
R

IT
Y 

(L
O

W
, M

E
D

IU
M

, H
IG

H
) 

 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 
 Im

pl
em

en
t m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

on
tro

l o
f 

he
at

in
g,

 v
en

til
at

io
n 

an
d 

ai
r c

on
di

tio
ni

ng
 s

ys
te

m
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
po

rtf
ol

io
.  

 In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

in
st

al
l a

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
E

ne
rg

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

in
g 

th
at

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 th

e 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

ev
ie

w
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
pr

io
r 

to
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l e
xt

en
t o

f t
he

 s
ys

te
m

. 

 
      

31
/3

/0
6 

      M
 

      
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

      
D

el
ay

s 
in

 th
e 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 

se
rv

ic
es

 R
ev

ie
w

 h
av

e 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 n
o 

pr
og

re
ss

. 

 C
on

si
de

r m
et

ho
ds

 fo
r i

nt
ro

du
ci

ng
 lo

ca
l c

on
tro

l o
f 

ra
di

at
or

 te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

s 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 im
pr

ov
ed

 
co

m
fo

rt 
an

d 
re

du
ce

d 
en

er
gy

 c
on

su
m

pt
io

n 
an

d 
co

st
 

 In
tro

du
ce

 th
er

m
os

ta
tic

 ra
di

at
or

 v
al

ve
s 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
bu

ild
in

gs
. 

 
     

31
/1

2/
05

 

     H
 

      
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

In
sp

ec
to

r 

      
D

el
ay

s 
in

 th
e 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 

se
rv

ic
es

 R
ev

ie
w

 h
av

e 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 n
o 

pr
og

re
ss

. 
 C

on
si

de
r t

he
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n 

of
 fi

tti
ng

s 
fo

r l
ig

ht
in

g,
 

w
at

er
 c

on
su

m
pt

io
n 

et
c.

 in
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, 

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t o
r n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

 

 
   

 
   

    

    

Page 68



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 E
N

ER
G

Y 
ST

R
A

TE
G

Y 
– 

A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 
 

IS
SU

E 
 

D
AT

E 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, M
E

D
IU

M
, H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 
 In

tro
du

ce
 h

ig
h 

en
er

gy
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 li
gh

tin
g 

in
to

 
ex

is
tin

g 
bu

ild
in

gs
 w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e.
 

 Fo
r a

ll 
ne

w
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, r
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
ts

 o
r 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
, t

he
 u

se
 o

f h
ig

h 
en

er
gy

 e
ffi

ci
en

t 
lig

ht
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

st
an

da
rd

, w
hi

ls
t t

he
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

us
e 

of
 n

at
ur

al
 li

gh
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
ss

es
se

d 
to

 re
du

ce
 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r t

he
 u

se
 o

f l
ig

ht
in

g 
 

 In
tro

du
ce

 ra
in

w
at

er
 a

nd
 g

re
yw

at
er

 re
cy

cl
in

g 
on

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
, w

hi
ls

t s
pe

ci
fy

in
g 

w
at

er
le

ss
 u

rin
al

s,
 a

er
at

in
g 

ta
ps

 a
nd

 s
ho

w
er

 
he

ad
s,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 lo

w
-fl

ow
 a

pp
lia

nc
es

 w
he

re
 

po
ss

ib
le

. 
  

 
31

/1
2/

05
 

    
31

/3
/0

6 

 M
     M
 

 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
   

P
re

m
is

es
 

M
an

ag
er

 

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 
bu

ild
in

gs
 

   
N

o 
ne

w
 s

ch
em

es
 to

 w
hi

ch
 

th
is

 w
ou

ld
 a

pp
ly

 h
av

e 
ye

t 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
  

N
o 

ne
w

 s
ch

em
es

 to
 w

hi
ch

 
th

is
 w

ou
ld

 a
pp

ly
 h

av
e 

ye
t 

be
en

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

 
   

 In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
of

 th
e 

ce
nt

ra
l h

ea
tin

g 
bo

ile
rs

. 
 Pr

ep
ar

e 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 re

pl
ac

e 
ol

d 
bo

ile
r u

ni
ts

 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 s
ys

te
m

s 
re

fle
ct

in
g 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

ev
ie

w
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 

 
    

31
/1

2/
06

 

 
   M
 

    
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

   
C

on
di

tio
n 

su
rv

ey
s 

id
en

tif
y 

ne
ed

 fo
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 in
 

m
ai

n 
bu

ild
in

gs
 b

ut
 d

el
ay

s 
in

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

R
ev

ie
w

 h
av

e 
sl

ow
ed

 
pr

og
re

ss
 

Page 69



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 E
N

ER
G

Y 
ST

R
A

TE
G

Y 
– 

A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 
 

IS
SU

E 
 

D
AT

E 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, M
E

D
IU

M
, H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 
 In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
he

at
 lo

ss
 th

ro
ug

h 
do

or
s 

an
d 

w
in

do
w

s 
 Su

rv
ey

 a
ll 

bu
ild

in
gs

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 
re

du
ce

 d
ra

ug
ht

s 
en

te
rin

g 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 th

ro
ug

h 
en

tra
nc

e 
do

or
s 

an
d 

w
in

do
w

s.
 

 Pr
ep

ar
e 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 th

e 
w

or
ks

 
in

vo
lv

ed
 

 

 
    

31
/1

0/
05

 
  

31
/1

0/
05

 

 
   H
    H
 

    
B

ui
ld

in
gs

 
M

an
ag

er
 

  
B

ui
ld

in
gs

 
M

an
ag

er
 

     
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 

   
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 

 In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
  e

ne
rg

y 
ge

ne
ra

tin
g 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 

 In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

ut
ili

se
 w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

 a
t 

W
hi

te
 L

un
d 

D
ep

ot
 

 
   

30
/0

6/
06

 

 
   H
 

    
P

re
m

is
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

    
S

om
e 

in
iti

al
 w

or
k 

un
de

rta
ke

n 

      

Page 70



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 E
N

ER
G

Y 
ST

R
A

TE
G

Y 
– 

A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 
 

IS
SU

E 
 

D
AT

E 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, M
E

D
IU

M
, H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

 SP
EC

IF
IC

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

 Im
pr

ov
e 

le
ve

l o
f i

ns
ul

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ro
of

 v
oi

d 
of

 
La

nc
as

te
r T

ow
n 

H
al

l 
 Im

pl
em

en
t i

ns
ul

at
io

n 
sc

he
m

e 

 
   

31
/1

0/
05

 

   H
 

   
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

In
sp

ec
to

r 

   
C

om
pl

et
e 

 R
at

io
na

lis
e 

th
e 

he
at

in
g 

sy
st

em
 w

ith
in

 L
an

ca
st

er
 

M
ar

ke
t 

 In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
nt

ro
l s

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 

op
tim

is
e 

to
 m

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

se
tti

ng
s 

 R
ed

uc
e 

dr
au

gh
ts

 fr
om

 d
oo

rs
 a

nd
 v

en
til

at
io

n 
gr

ills
 

by
 re

lo
ca

tin
g 

w
ar

m
 a

ir 
cu

rta
in

s,
 d

oo
r s

en
so

rs
 a

nd
 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

a 
co

nt
ro

l s
ys

te
m

 fo
r u

se
 v

en
til

at
io

n 
gr

ill
s 

on
ly

 w
he

n 
sm

ok
e 

de
te

ct
or

s 
ar

e 
ac

tiv
at

ed
 

  
  

31
/1

0/
05

 
   

31
/1

0/
05

 

    H
     H
 

    
M

ar
ke

t M
an

ag
er

 
   

M
ar

ke
t M

an
ag

er
 

    
Bo

th
 s

ch
em

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

ut
 th

e 
co

st
s 

w
er

e 
pr

oh
ib

iti
ve

 a
nd

 
th

er
ef

or
e 

no
t i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
of

 w
or

ks
 in

 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t 

 In
tro

du
ce

 H
ea

tin
g 

co
nt

ro
ls

 fo
r f

an
 c

on
ve

ct
iv

e 
he

at
er

s 
at

 W
hi

te
 L

un
d 

D
ep

ot
 s

to
re

s 
ar

ea
 

 Im
pl

em
en

t h
ea

tin
g 

co
nt

ro
l s

ch
em

e 

 
   

31
/1

0/
05

 

 
  H
 

    
H

ea
d 

of
 C

C
S

 

    
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 

Page 71



 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 E
N

ER
G

Y 
ST

R
A

TE
G

Y 
– 

A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 
 

IS
SU

E 
 

D
AT

E 
 

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
(L

O
W

, M
E

D
IU

M
, H

IG
H

) 

 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

 SP
EC

IF
IC

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

 C
on

si
de

r w
ay

s 
of

 re
du

ci
ng

 e
ne

rg
y 

co
ns

um
pt

io
n 

at
 S

al
t A

yr
e 

S
po

rts
 C

en
tre

  
 In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 s
ol

ar
 

pa
ne

ls
/p

ho
to

vo
lta

ic
 c

el
ls

 o
n 

th
e 

sw
im

m
in

g 
po

ol
 

ro
of

 u
si

ng
 p

ot
en

tia
l g

ra
nt

 a
id

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
le

ar
 S

ki
es

 
fu

nd
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

 
    

31
/3

/0
6 

 
   H
 

     
C

hi
ef

 L
ei

su
re

 
O

ffi
ce

r 

     
In

iti
al

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
bu

t f
ur

th
er

 
w

or
k 

on
 fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
ire

d 

 C
on

si
de

r a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
ho

t w
at

er
 p

um
pe

d 
sy

st
em

 a
t S

t. 
Le

on
ar

ds
 H

ou
se

 
 R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f t

he
 h

ea
tin

g 
sy

st
em

 a
t S

t 
Le

on
ar

ds
 H

ou
se

 a
nd

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f 

al
te

rin
g 

th
e 

pu
m

pi
ng

 p
at

te
rn

s 
 Es

ta
bl

is
h 

th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

en
er

gy
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 
bu

ild
in

g 
 D

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 v
ar

ia
bl

e 
sp

ee
d 

dr
iv

es
 fo

r t
he

 in
du

ct
io

n 
m

ot
or

s 
on

 th
e 

pu
m

ps
 

su
pp

ly
in

g 
th

e 
ce

nt
ra

l h
ea

tin
g 

ne
tw

or
k.

 

 
   

31
/3

/0
6 

   
31

/3
/0

6 
  

31
/3

/0
6 

 

 
  M
    M
   M
 

   
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
  

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
In

sp
ec

to
r 

 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

In
sp

ec
to

r 

    
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 

   
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 

  
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 

  

Page 72



 

 

    
 
    
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
 
  
 

Backward Annual Efficiency Statement 
 

25th July 2006 
 
 
 

The Accountancy Services Manager will present a report 
on the Backward Annual Efficiency Statement to Members. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda AnnexPage 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

    
 
    
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
 
  
 

Annual Efficiency Statements 
 

25 July 2006 
 

Report of the Accountancy Services Manager 
  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To provide the Panel with copies of the 2005/06 Backward Looking Annual Efficiency 
Statement and the 2006/07 Forward Looking Annual Efficiency Statement. 
 
This report is public  

 
 
1. RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

1. That the Budget and Performance Panel consider and note the Annual Efficiency 
Statements submitted for 2005/06 and 2006/07.  

 
2. Introduction 
 

At the meeting of the Budget and Performance Panel on 04 April 2006, it was agreed that a 
copy of the 2006/07 Forward Looking Annual Efficiency Statement (AES) would be 
circulated to Panel Members.   In addition, it was also noted that the 2005/06 Backward 
Looking AES would also be presented to this meeting.  Copies of both statements are 
appended to this report. 
 

3. 2005/06 Backward Looking AES 
 

Attached at Appendix A is a copy of the 2005/06 Backward Looking AES which shows that 
cumulative gains (including 2004/05 base year) were £1,196,691 against the original target 
of £960,000.  The return was submitted to the ODPM on 06 July 2006, in line with the 
deadline.  It should be noted however, that this will be the first return that is subject to 
external inspection by the Audit Commission.  The exact date and details of the inspection 
have as yet to be finalised. 
 

4. 2006/07 Forward Looking AES 
 

The total cumulative Gershon efficiency target for 2006/07 was originally set at  £1,912,000 
of which 50% must be cashable.  However, a recent notification from the ODPM stated that 

Agenda Item 8Page 75



 

this  target had been reassessed and reduced to £1,168,000, and this has been reflected in 
the submission of the 2006/07 AES.  Attached at Appendix B is a copy of the statement 
which shows that the Council is aiming to achieve total cumulative efficiency saving of 
£1,198,000 against the revised target. 
 
As stated in the April report, the Panel has responsibility for monitoring progress through 
the year to check that the initiatives to achieve the targets are being pursued to ensure 
predicted outcomes.  In this respect, the Panel’s work programme includes the presentation 
of a mid-year progress report to the 31 October meeting. 
 

5. Conclusion 
 

Members are asked to consider and note both Annual Efficiency Statements.  In addition, 
the outcome of the 2005/06 Backward Looking AES audit will be reported back to Members 
in due course. 
 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
None identified arising from this report. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
There are no financial implications arising directly as a result of this report.   

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments to add. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
There are no legal implications arising directly as a result of this report. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments to add. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Annual Efficiency Statements : 2006/07 
Forward Looking & 2005/06 Backward 
Looking. 
 

Contact Officer: Andrew Clarke 
Telephone: 582138 
E-mail:aclarke@lancaster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

Page 76



Appendix APage 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Appendix BPage 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



 

 

    
 
    
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
 
  
 

New Performance Management Framework 
 

25th July 2006 
 
 
 

The Head of Corporate Strategy will provide Members with 
a presentation on the New Performance Management 

Framework. 
 
 
 

Agenda AnnexPage 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



 

 

    
 
    
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
 
  
 

Performance Variance Report – Corporate Performance 
Plan (BVPP) 

 
25th July 2006 

 
 

The Head of Corporate Strategy will present a report with 
regard to Performance Variation on behalf of the Best Value 

Officer. 
 

 
 
 

Agenda AnnexPage 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Budget & Performance Panel  
 
 

Performance Variance Report  
Corporate Performance Plan (BVPP) 

 
25th July 2006 

 
Report of Best Value Officer 

  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To provide Members with reasons for performance variations against targets within 
the BVPP and to identify how targets for future improvement will be met within 
service business plans. 
 
 
This report is public  
 

 
 
1. RECOMMENDATIONS  
  

1.1  That the report be noted  
 
1.2  That the report be used as a base line reference document for considering 

the Council’s performance in the coming year and where appropriate to 
inform the future work programme of the Panel. 

 
2. REPORT 
 

2.1  The Council’s Corporate Performance Plan (Best Value Performance Plan) 
was published on 30th June 2006.   

 
2.2. The report attached at Appendix A highlights those indicators, both statutory 

and local where both performance worsened and targets for 04/05 were not 
met. In the BVPP these indicators were identified by two sad faces (or 
‘Double Glums’). 

 
2.3 It provides Members with reasons for the variations and identifies how targets 

for future improvement will be met within services business plans. 
 
2.4 Extracts of this report have been sent for consideration to the relevant 

Performance Review Teams in line with the Council’s new Performance 
Management Framework. The minutes of those meetings will be circulated at 
a later date and will further assist Members when considering the future work 
programme of this Panel.  

 
 

Agenda Item 10Page 101



 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS  
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
The Council has a duty to continuously improve within the terms of the Local Government 
Act 1999 (the duty of Best Value). Legal Services have been consulted and have no further 
comments. 
 
MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 

Contact Officer: Liz Stokes 
Telephone: 582150 
E-mail:  
Estokes@lancaster.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 

Page 102



PI
 re

f
In

di
ca

to
r d

es
cr

ip
tio

n

La
nc

as
te

r 
04

/0
5

A
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
M

ed
ia

n

A
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

p 
qu

ar
til

e

Ta
rg

et
 

05
/0

6
A

ct
ua

l 
05

/0
6

Ta
rg

et
 

06
/0

7
Ta

rg
et

 
07

/0
8

Ta
rg

et
   

 
08

/0
9

G
oo

d 
to

 
be

 H
ig

h 
/ 

Lo
w

G
et

tin
g 

B
et

te
r

O
n 

ta
rg

et

B
V7

6a
B

en
ef

its
 - 

N
um

be
r o

f c
la

im
an

ts
 

vi
si

te
d/

10
00

 c
as

el
oa

d
59

6.
91

22
2.

00
29

6.
60

60
0

59
6.

75
61

0
62

0
62

0
H

ig
h

B
V7

9b
 

(ii
i)

N
ew

.O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

ts
 w

rit
te

n 
of

f 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

. 
ne

w
N

ew
N

ew
1.

50
%

9.
38

%
10

%
10

%
10

%
Lo

w
N

/A

B
V1

09
a

%
 o

f m
aj

or
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 

13
 w

ee
ks

64
.5

2%
59

.0
0%

71
.2

5%
62

.0
0%

49
%

63
%

64
%

65
%

H
ig

h

B
V1

70
b

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f M
us

eu
m

 v
is

its
 

th
at

 w
er

e 
in

 p
er

so
n 

pe
r 1

,0
00

 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

63
9.

65
23

7
46

3
63

2.
28

46
8.

32
46

0.
86

48
7.

19
50

1.
82

H
ig

h

B
V1

70
c

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
up

ils
 v

is
iti

ng
 

m
us

eu
m

s 
an

d 
ga

lle
rie

s 
in

 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

sc
ho

ol
 g

ro
up

s 
3,

35
1

1,
17

9
3,

18
1

3,
80

0
3,

04
9

3,
17

5
3,

30
0

3,
42

5
H

ig
h

PI
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
R

ep
or

t  
20

05
/0

6

TO
 D

EL
IV

ER
 V

A
LU

E 
FO

R
 M

O
N

EY
, C

U
ST

O
M

ER
 F

O
C

U
SE

D
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

C
om

m
en

t: 
B

V
76

a:
 T

he
 a

ct
ua

l n
um

be
r o

f v
is

its
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
ye

ar
 h

as
 a

ct
ua

lly
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

- f
ro

m
 7

00
7 

in
 2

00
4/

5 
to

 7
26

9 
in

 2
00

5/
6.

 O
ur

 a
ve

ra
ge

 c
as

el
oa

d 
ha

s 
al

s o
in

cr
ea

se
d 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 m

ea
nt

 th
at

 th
e 

ac
tu

al
 a

pp
ea

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
de

cr
ea

se
d.

  H
ow

ev
er

 th
e 

ac
tu

al
 is

 c
lo

se
 to

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 a

nd
 d

oe
s 

no
t r

ep
re

se
nt

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t c
on

ce
rn

.

C
om

m
en

t A
 c

om
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r t

hi
s 

in
di

ca
to

r -
 h

ow
ev

er
 it

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t h

av
e 

be
en

 re
po

rte
d 

as
 a

 'd
ou

bl
e 

gl
um

' a
t a

ll 
as

 it
 is

 a
 n

ew
 in

di
ca

to
r a

nd
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ex

is
tin

g 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 tr
en

d.
 B

V
79

b(
iii

):T
he

 re
as

on
 th

er
e 

w
as

 a
 h

ig
h 

va
ria

nc
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

po
rte

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

, w
as

 b
ec

au
se

 2
00

5/
6 

w
as

 th
e 

fir
st

 y
ea

r 
th

at
 th

is
 B

V
P

I e
xi

st
ed

. A
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 w

as
 s

et
 a

t t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f 2
00

5/
6 

no
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
re

po
rte

d 
or

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

na
tio

na
lly

 s
o 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 w

as
 

an
 e

st
im

at
e 

w
ith

 n
o 

re
al

 d
at

a 
to

 c
om

pa
re

 to
.  

 N
ow

 th
at

 th
is

 y
ea

rs
 fi

gu
re

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
po

rte
d,

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 2

00
6/

7 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

am
en

de
d 

ac
co

rd
in

gl
y.

St
at

ut
or

y 
B

VP
I's

C
om

m
en

ts
: B

V
10

9a
:D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
20

05
/0

6 
de

ci
si

on
s 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t n
um

be
r o

f l
on

g 
st

an
di

ng
 m

aj
or

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 w
er

e 
is

su
ed

. T
he

se
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

de
la

ye
d 

fo
r a

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

  p
er

io
d 

aw
ai

tin
g 

th
e 

si
gn

in
g 

of
 S

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
la

nn
in

g 
re

la
te

d 
is

su
es

. T
he

se
 h

ad
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f d

is
to

rti
ng

 th
e 

fig
ur

es
 n

eg
at

iv
el

y 
as

 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

in
 th

e 
re

du
ce

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 fi
gu

re
s 

an
d 

w
e 

w
er

e 
un

ab
le

 to
 re

co
ve

r f
ro

m
 th

is
 e

ar
ly

 s
et

ba
ck

. A
 s

en
io

r m
aj

or
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 o

ffi
ce

r w
as

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
pe

rio
d

w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
os

iti
ve

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
 th

is
 c

at
er

go
ry

.

C
om

m
en

t: 
B

V
17

0b
: T

he
 o

ut
 tu

rn
 is

 d
ow

n 
fo

r t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

as
on

s:
 A

: U
na

bl
e 

to
 s

us
ta

in
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s 
D

in
os

au
r e

xh
ib

iti
on

. B
: C

ha
ng

e 
in

 s
ta

ff,
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
hi

gh
 p

ro
fil

e 
in

 lo
ca

l m
ed

ia
. C

: N
o 

E
as

te
r, 

tra
di

tio
na

l s
ta

rt 
 o

f t
he

 to
ur

is
t s

ea
so

n 
(2

 la
st

 y
ea

r)
 D

: A
 L

an
ca

st
er

 b
as

ed
 s

ta
ff 

th
at

 c
on

ce
nt

ra
te

d 
on

 L
an

ca
st

er
 C

ity
 

M
us

eu
m

s 
ar

e 
no

w
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
a 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

ba
si

s.
 E

: N
at

io
na

l t
re

nd
.  

H
ow

ev
er

 th
es

e 
vi

si
to

r n
um

be
rs

 s
til

l r
ep

re
se

nt
 to

p 
qu

ar
til

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 n
at

io
na

lly
.

C
om

m
en

t: 
B

V
17

0c
:  

In
 re

tro
sp

ec
t, 

ta
rg

et
s 

w
er

e 
ov

er
 a

m
bi

tio
us

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

vi
se

d 
to

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
ch

an
gi

ng
 w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

M
us

eu
m

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
ca

rr
ie

s 
ou

t o
ut

re
ac

h 
w

or
k.

 N
at

io
na

l t
re

nd
 fo

r s
ch

oo
ls

 to
 d

o 
le

ss
 o

ut
 o

f s
ch

oo
l v

is
its

. C
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n 
on

 p
ilo

tin
g 

vi
de

o 
co

nf
er

en
ci

ng
 in

to
 s

ch
oo

ls
.

Page 103



PI
 re

f
In

di
ca

to
r d

es
cr

ip
tio

n

La
nc

as
te

r 
04

/0
5

A
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
M

ed
ia

n

A
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

p 
qu

ar
til

e

Ta
rg

et
 

05
/0

6
A

ct
ua

l 
05

/0
6

Ta
rg

et
 

06
/0

7
Ta

rg
et

 
07

/0
8

Ta
rg

et
   

 
08

/0
9

G
oo

d 
to

 
be

 H
ig

h 
/ 

Lo
w

G
et

tin
g 

B
et

te
r

O
n 

ta
rg

et

LC
C

26

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
w

he
re

 fi
na

l r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 
co

m
pl

ai
na

nt
 is

 g
iv

en
 w

ith
in

 1
0 

w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s 
(le

ga
l)

89
%

N
/A

N
/A

90
%

83
%

90
%

90
%

90
%

H
ig

h

LC
C

48
P

ro
gr

es
si

on
 ra

te
s 

in
 s

w
im

m
in

g 
le

ss
on

s 
- K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 2
 

at
ta

in
m

en
t %

 (C
ul

tu
ra

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s)

88
%

N
/A

N
/A

89
%

77
%

80
%

85
%

90
%

H
ig

h

LC
C

49
P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

ra
te

 a
s 

a 
%

 o
f 

m
ax

im
um

 (C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s)

a:
S

po
rts

 H
al

ls
80

%
N

/A
N

/A
81

%
54

.8
0%

82
%

82
%

82
%

H
ig

h

b:
S

w
im

m
in

g 
P

oo
ls

82
%

N
/A

N
/A

83
%

77
.0

5%
84

%
84

%
84

%
H

ig
h

c:
P

la
y 

S
ch

em
es

10
0%

N
/A

N
/A

10
0%

81
.1

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
H

ig
h

Lo
ca

l I
nd

ic
at

or
s

TO
 M

A
K

E 
O

U
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
A

 C
LE

A
N

ER
 A

N
D

 H
EA

LT
H

IE
R

 P
LA

C
E

Lo
ca

l I
nd

ic
at

or
s

C
om

m
en

t: 
Th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 b

as
el

in
e 

ta
rg

et
 w

as
 s

et
 to

o 
hi

gh
 d

ue
 to

 in
su

ffi
ci

en
t d

at
a 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
du

rin
g 

04
/0

5.
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

an
d 

as
se

sm
en

ts
 d

ur
in

g 
05

/0
6 

ha
ve

 n
ow

 le
d 

to
 a

 c
le

ar
er

 b
as

el
in

e 
/ f

ut
ur

e 
ta

rg
et

s.
 T

he
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ha
s 

al
so

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 fu

tu
re

 in
di

ca
to

rs
.

C
om

m
en

t: 
Th

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 th
e 

U
til

is
at

io
n 

fig
ur

es
 a

re
 n

ew
 to

 th
e 

co
m

pu
te

ris
ed

 L
ei

su
re

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 (S

cu
ba

). 
It 

re
qu

ire
s 

th
at

 s
ta

ff 
re

se
rv

e 
sp

ac
e 

on
 th

e 
co

m
pu

te
ris

ed
 d

ay
 b

oo
k 

fo
r t

im
es

 w
he

n 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y 
ca

n 
no

t b
e 

ut
ili

se
d 

su
ch

 a
s 

la
te

 e
ve

ni
ng

s 
or

 ti
m

es
 a

fte
r m

aj
or

 e
ve

nt
s,

 a
ct

iv
ity

  a
nd

 e
ve

nt
 s

et
-u

p 
an

d 
cl

ea
r-

up
 ti

m
es

. W
ith

 s
ta

ff 
tra

in
in

g 
no

w
 in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 th

os
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r e

nt
er

in
g 

bo
ok

in
gs

 o
n 

to
 th

e 
sy

st
em

, f
ut

ur
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 w

ill
 s

ho
w

 m
aj

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
th

e 
M

ai
n 

H
al

l r
ec

ei
ve

s 
a 

fa
ll 

of
f d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
 m

on
th

s 
fo

r t
ho

se
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 w
hi

ch
 m

ov
e 

ou
td

oo
rs

 e
.g

 B
ow

lin
g 

&
 F

oo
tb

al
l e

tc
. A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r f
ac

ili
ty

 h
ire

 d
ur

in
g

th
es

e 
pe

rio
ds

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
.

C
om

m
en

t: 
Th

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 th
e 

U
til

is
at

io
n 

fig
ur

es
 a

re
 n

ew
 to

 th
e 

co
m

pu
te

ris
ed

 L
ei

su
re

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 (S

cu
ba

). 
It 

re
qu

ire
s 

th
at

 s
ta

ff 
re

se
rv

e 
sp

ac
e 

on
 th

e 
co

m
pu

te
ris

ed
 d

ay
 b

oo
k 

fo
r t

im
es

 w
he

n 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y 
ca

n 
no

t b
e 

ut
ili

se
d 

su
ch

 a
s 

la
te

 e
ve

ni
ng

s 
or

 ti
m

es
 a

fte
r m

aj
or

 e
ve

nt
s,

 a
ct

iv
ity

  a
nd

 e
ve

nt
 s

et
-u

p 
an

d 
cl

ea
r-

up
 ti

m
es

. W
ith

 s
ta

ff 
tra

in
in

g 
no

w
 in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 th

os
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r e

nt
er

in
g 

bo
ok

in
gs

 o
n 

to
 th

e 
sy

st
em

, f
ut

ur
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 w

ill
 s

ho
w

 m
aj

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

 C
om

m
en

t: 
 T

he
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
in

 0
5/

06
  w

as
 m

or
e 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

rio
rit

ie
s 

(T
ar

ge
te

d 
P

ro
vi

si
on

) r
at

he
r t

ha
n 

ta
ki

ng
 a

 "b
la

nk
et

 a
pp

ro
ac

h"
. P

la
ce

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

du
rin

g 
05

/0
6 

w
er

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
l v

en
ue

s 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. W

ith
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 d
at

a 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fu
tu

re
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

re
 n

ow
 

ba
se

d 
on

 a
n 

im
pr

ov
ed

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 n

ee
d.

C
om

m
en

t :
 O

ne
 o

f t
he

 tw
o 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r p
os

ts
 w

as
 v

ac
an

t f
ro

m
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

to
 A

pr
il 

20
06

, f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

re
si

gn
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
po

st
ho

ld
er

 a
nd

 d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s

in
 re

cr
ui

tm
en

t. 
 T

hi
s 

in
ev

ita
bl

y 
m

ea
nt

 th
at

 th
e 

ot
he

r E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r h

ad
 a

 h
ea

vi
er

 w
or

kl
oa

d,
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

 d
el

ay
s 

in
 d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s.
  I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 in

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

/a
ut

um
n 

of
 2

00
5,

 th
e 

S
er

vi
ce

's
 p

rio
rit

y 
ha

d 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
A

ct
 2

00
3.

Page 104



PI
 re

f
In

di
ca

to
r d

es
cr

ip
tio

n

La
nc

as
te

r 
04

/0
5

A
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
M

ed
ia

n

A
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

p 
qu

ar
til

e

Ta
rg

et
 

05
/0

6
A

ct
ua

l 
05

/0
6

Ta
rg

et
 

06
/0

7
Ta

rg
et

 
07

/0
8

Ta
rg

et
   

 
08

/0
9

G
oo

d 
to

 
be

 H
ig

h 
/ 

Lo
w

G
et

tin
g 

B
et

te
r

O
n 

ta
rg

et

B
V1

26
D

om
es

tic
 b

ur
gl

ar
ie

s 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
8.

06
8.

19
6.

18
8.

06
8.

83
8.

06
8.

06
8.

06
Lo

w

B
V1

27
a

V
io

le
nt

 o
ffe

nc
es

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 

po
pu

la
tio

n
10

.0
5

4.
31

2.
42

8.
44

8 
- 

8.
38

2
22

.5
5

8.
09

6 
- 

7.
96

4
7.

74
4 

- 
7.

54
6

7.
39

2 
- 

7.
12

8
Lo

w

B
V1

28
V

eh
ic

le
 c

rim
es

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 

po
pu

la
tio

n
7.

53
8.

87
6.

84
7.

53
8.

30
7.

53
7.

53
7.

53
Lo

w

B
V2

03

%
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 a
ve

ra
ge

 n
o 

of
 

fa
m

ili
es

 p
la

ce
d 

in
 te

m
p 

ac
co

m
m

23
.4

%
   

 
(6

2 
ho

us
eh

ol
d

s)

6.
31

6.
94

<3
0.

5%

72
.5

8%
   

(1
07

 
ho

us
e-

   
 

ho
ld

s)

+1
0%

 
In

cr
ea

se
-5

%
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n
-1

0%
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n
Lo

w

TO
 R

ED
U

C
E 

C
R

IM
E 

A
N

D
 T

H
E 

FE
A

R
 O

F 
C

R
IM

E
St

at
ut

or
y 

B
VP

I's

TO
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

B
LE

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
St

at
ut

or
y 

B
VP

I's

B
V2

03
: I

ni
tia

lly
 th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 h

ad
 n

o 
ot

he
r t

em
or

ar
y 

ho
us

in
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r f
am

ili
es

 o
th

er
 th

an
 B

&
B

, w
hi

ch
 w

as
 d

ee
m

ed
 u

ns
ui

ta
bl

e.
 In

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 O
D

P
M

 g
ui

de
lin

es
, 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n,
 w

hi
ch

 re
su

lte
d 

in
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 d

is
pe

rs
ed

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

fo
r f

am
ili

es
.  

Th
e 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

is
 y

ea
r's

 ta
rg

et
 re

la
te

s 
to

 th
e 

m
is

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

la
st

 y
ea

r. 
Th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 2

00
4/

05
 fi

gu
re

 re
la

te
d 

to
 d

is
pe

rs
ed

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n,
 fa

ili
ng

 to
 ta

ke
 in

to
 

ac
co

un
t o

th
er

 fo
rm

s 
of

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n.
 A

s 
a 

co
ns

eq
ue

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
m

is
ca

lc
ul

at
io

n 
th

e 
se

t t
ar

ge
t w

as
 n

ot
 a

ch
ie

va
bl

e,
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

is
 y

ea
rs

 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 c
ha

ng
e.

C
om

m
en

t: 
 A

ll 
cr

im
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
re

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 re
po

rte
d 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
by

 th
e 

P
ol

ic
e.

  W
ith

 re
ga

rd
s 

to
 v

io
le

nt
 

cr
im

e 
- t

he
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 is

 a
w

ar
e 

th
at

 th
es

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
ar

e 
no

t b
ei

ng
 m

et
 a

nd
 a

n 
A

lc
oh

ol
 R

el
at

ed
 V

io
le

nt
 C

rim
e 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

se
t u

p.
 W

e 
ar

e 
al

so
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 
an

al
yt

ic
al

 s
up

po
rt 

to
 b

et
te

r u
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

is
su

e.

C
om

m
en

t: 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
C

rim
e 

- T
hi

s 
ta

rg
et

 re
la

te
s 

to
 c

rim
in

al
 d

am
ag

e 
to

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
an

d 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 is
 a

w
ar

e 
th

at
 th

is
 ta

rg
et

 is
 n

ot
 b

ei
ng

 m
et

. A
 M

ul
ti-

A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

bl
em

 S
ol

vi
ng

 T
ea

m
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

se
t u

p 
w

hi
ch

 c
on

ce
nt

ra
te

s 
on

 k
ey

 h
ot

sp
ot

 a
re

as
. W

e 
ar

e 
al

so
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 a
na

ly
tic

al
 s

up
po

rt.

C
om

m
en

t B
V

12
6:

 T
he

 re
as

on
 fo

r n
ot

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 is
 th

at
 o

ne
 p

ro
lif

ic
 o

ffe
nd

er
 w

as
 li

vi
ng

 in
 M

or
ec

am
be

. I
t i

s 
th

ou
gh

t t
hi

s 
of

fe
nd

er
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 o
ve

r 3
8 

bu
rg

la
rie

s.
 

Th
is

 o
ffe

nd
er

 is
 n

ow
 g

oi
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

co
ur

t p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 is
 li

ke
ly

 s
oo

n 
to

 b
e 

co
m

m
itt

ed
  t

o 
pr

is
on

. T
hi

s 
w

as
 a

 s
pi

ke
 in

 th
e 

fig
ur

es
  a

nd
 th

e 
fig

ur
es

 h
av

e 
no

w
 re

du
ce

d.

Page 105



PI
 re

f
In

di
ca

to
r d

es
cr

ip
tio

n

La
nc

as
te

r 
04

/0
5

A
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
M

ed
ia

n

A
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

p 
qu

ar
til

e

Ta
rg

et
 

05
/0

6
A

ct
ua

l 
05

/0
6

Ta
rg

et
 

06
/0

7
Ta

rg
et

 
07

/0
8

Ta
rg

et
   

 
08

/0
9

G
oo

d 
to

 
be

 H
ig

h 
/ 

Lo
w

G
et

tin
g 

B
et

te
r

O
n 

ta
rg

et

B
V8

%
 o

f c
or

re
ct

 in
vo

ic
es

 p
ai

d 
w

ith
in

 3
0 

da
ys

84
.3

3%
94

.6
9%

97
.0

0%
95

.0
0%

80
.6

3%
90

%
90

%
90

%
H

ig
h

B
V9

%
 o

f C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

co
lle

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

96
.5

0%
98

.1
0%

98
.5

0%
96

.9
0%

96
.4

0%
96

.9
0%

97
.4

0%
98

.0
0%

H
ig

h

B
V1

1a
%

 o
f t

op
 5

%
 o

f e
ar

ne
rs

 th
at

 a
re

 
w

om
en

20
.4

1%
23

.0
7%

28
.9

3%
26

%
19

.5
7%

24
%

25
%

26
%

H
ig

h

LC
C

81
R

ec
ru

tim
en

t (
H

R
&

O
D

)
b

A
ll 

ca
nd

id
at

es
 g

iv
en

 5
 d

ay
s 

no
tic

e 
of

 in
te

rv
ie

w
93

.6
5%

N
/A

N
/A

90
%

89
.8

6%
90

%
90

%
90

%
H

ig
h

Lo
ca

l I
nd

ic
at

or
s

C
om

m
en

t: 
LC

C
81

b:
 T

he
 re

as
on

 fo
r t

hi
s 

fa
ll 

is
 th

at
 a

 lo
t o

f i
nt

er
vi

ew
 d

at
es

 a
re

 a
dv

er
tis

ed
, t

he
re

fo
re

 c
an

di
da

te
s 

ar
e 

no
t n

ot
ifi

ed
 o

f t
he

 in
te

rv
ie

w
 w

ith
in

 th
is

 ti
m

es
ca

le
.  

TO
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
E 

TO
 IM

PR
O

VE
 T

H
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

St
at

ut
or

y 
B

VP
I's

C
om

m
en

t: 
B

V
9:

 S
ho

rtf
al

l a
ttr

ib
ut

ed
 in

 p
ar

t t
o 

th
e 

cl
os

ur
e 

of
 o

ur
 c

as
h 

of
fic

es
 a

t t
he

 s
ta

rt 
of

  2
00

5/
06

 re
qu

iri
ng

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 p
ay

m
en

t c
ul

tu
re

 fo
r a

 la
rg

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f o

ur
 

cu
st

om
er

s.

C
om

m
en

t:T
he

 v
ar

ia
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
20

05
/0

6 
ta

rg
et

 a
nd

 a
ct

ua
l i

s 
-2

4.
73

%
. I

n 
20

05
/0

6 
tw

o 
fe

m
al

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

in
 th

e 
to

p 
5%

 o
f e

ar
ne

rs
 le

ft 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l's
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

C
om

m
en

t T
he

 fa
ilu

re
 to

 m
ee

t t
hi

s 
 c

or
po

ra
te

 ta
rg

et
 w

as
 la

rg
el

y 
du

e 
to

 d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

in
 o

n 
pa

rti
cu

la
r s

er
vi

ce
 (C

C
S

) a
s 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
an

el
 o

n 
4t

h 
A

pr
il 

06
.  

G
en

er
al

ly
 it

 is
 a

 v
er

y 
sm

al
l n

um
be

r o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 d

o 
no

t p
er

fo
rm

 w
el

l i
n 

th
is

 a
re

a 
an

d 
E

xc
he

qu
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ki
ng

 a
 m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
pr

oa
ct

iv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
fro

m
 n

ow
 o

n.
  C

or
re

ct
iv

e 
ac

tio
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
C

C
S

 h
as

 a
lre

ad
y 

be
en

 ta
ke

n.
 E

ve
ry

 m
on

th
 C

C
S

 p
ay

 a
bo

ut
 8

50
+ 

in
vo

ic
es

 w
hi

ch
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 m
or

e 
th

an
 3

0%
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il's

 
to

ta
l m

on
th

ly
 in

vo
ic

es
.  

W
or

k 
ha

s 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
to

 a
na

ly
se

 w
hi

ch
 in

vo
ic

es
 a

re
n'

t p
ai

d 
w

ith
in

 3
0d

ay
s 

an
d 

ho
w

 fa
r b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 th
es

e 
in

vo
ic

es
 a

re
 p

ai
d.

  I
t a

pp
ea

rs
 th

at
 

w
hi

le
 th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f i
nv

oi
ce

s 
ar

e 
en

te
re

d 
on

to
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 w
ith

in
 le

ss
 th

an
 3

0 
da

ys
 th

at
 d

oe
sn

't 
ne

ce
ss

ar
ily

 m
ea

n 
th

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
pa

id
 w

ith
in

 3
0 

da
ys

.  
Th

er
ef

or
e 

st
af

 h
av

e 
be

en
 in

st
ru

ct
ed

 to
 e

nt
er

 in
vo

ic
es

 w
ith

in
 2

1 
da

ys
 in

 fu
tu

re
.  

Fu
rth

er
m

or
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r p

ay
m

en
t o

f i
nv

oi
ce

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 re

ie
w

ed
.  

P
ro

bl
em

s 
ar

e 
al

so
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 w

he
n 

su
pp

lie
rs

 w
ai

t s
ev

er
al

 d
ay

s 
an

d 
se

nt
 o

t a
 b

at
ch

 o
f 

in
vo

ic
es

 w
hi

ch
 m

ea
ns

 a
n 

in
vo

ic
es

 is
su

ed
 o

n 
a 

ce
rta

in
 d

at
e 

w
on

't 
so

m
et

im
es

 re
ac

h 
un

til
 2

 w
ee

ks
 la

te
r. 

 W
e 

al
so

 h
av

e 
si

tu
at

io
ns

 w
he

re
 s

up
pl

ie
rs

 w
ill

 s
en

t o
ut

 in
vo

ic
es

 
pr

io
r t

o 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

ite
m

, w
hi

ch
 is

 a
ls

o 
pr

ob
le

m
at

ic
.  

Th
es

e 
is

su
es

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 w
ith

 in
di

vi
du

al
 s

up
pl

ie
rs

.

Page 106


	Agenda
	introduction risk management
	5 Risk Management Strategy - Report of the Head of Financial Services
	Appendix A - RM Strategy 27 July 05

	introduction parking
	6 Decriminalised Parking Enforcement - Report of the Head of Property Services
	introduction of corporate property strategy report
	7 Corporate Property and Energy Strategy Review - Report of the Head of Property Services
	CORPORATE PROPERTY STRATEGY - action plan update 07-06
	Energy Action Plan - amended 25-07-06

	introduction backward annual efficiency
	8 Backward Annual Efficiency Statement - Gershon Targets - Report of the Accountancy Services Manager
	App A 200506 Bwrd AES
	App B 200607 FWD AES

	introduction new performance mgmt
	9 New Performance  Management Framework - A presentation by the Head of Corporate Strategy.
	introduction performance variation bvpp
	10 Performance Variance Report - Corporate Performance Plan (BVPP) - Report of the Best Value Officer
	Final Double Glum 05-06


